
Televised Live, Government Channel WTRY  (10 WideOpenWest and 17 Comcast) Replayed Wednesdays 3:00 pm, 6:00 pm and 11:00 pm 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Tom Krent, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Carlton M. Faison, Michael W. Hutson 

Padma Kuppa, Philip Sanzica and John J. Tagle 

   

July 26, 2016 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 12, 2016 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 

6. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 

SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 

7.  PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 
Number JPLN2016-0020) – Proposed Rite Aid Pharmacy Drive Through Addition, Southeast Corner 
of South Boulevard and Crooks (1981 W South Boulevard), Section 04, Currently Zoned NN “U” 
(Neighborhood Node “U”) District 

 

8. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 
Number SU JPLN2016-0017) – Proposed 1-800 Self Storage Facility, East side of Coolidge, South 
of Maple (1330 Coolidge), Section 32, Currently Zoned MR (Maple Road) District 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEWS 

 

9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0009) – Proposed Maplelawn 
II Mixed Use, West side of Crooks, North of Maplelawn (PID 88-20-29-401-025), Section 29, 
Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 

10. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2015-0014) – Proposed Aloft Hotel, 
East side of Troy Center Drive, South of Big Beaver (PID 88-20-28-101-067), Section 28, 
Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
OTHER ITEMS 

 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
 

ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 12, 2016 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on July 12, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Karen Crusse Ollie Apahidean 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Philip Sanzica 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Richard K. Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Julie Dufrane Quinlan, Assistant City Attorney 
Joe Blair, Planning Department NEXT Assistant 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-07-044 
Moved by: Tagle 
Support by: Kuppa 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Apahidean 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-07-045 
Moved by: Hutson 
Support by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 28, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: Crusse, Edmunds, Faison, Hutson, Krent, Sanzica, Tagle 
Abstain: Kuppa 
Absent: Apahidean 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 12, 2016 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0009) – Proposed 

Maplelawn II Mixed Use, West side of Crooks, North of Maplelawn (PID 88-20-29-401-
025), Section 29, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the proposed Preliminary Site Plan application. He addressed 
the traffic study, the applicant’s request for a parking deviation and technical site plan 
issues. 
 
Mr. Carlisle expressed support of the overall investment in the vacant property. He said 
should the Planning Commission deem the parking deviation is appropriate, it is 
recommended to either grant Preliminary Site Plan approval with the conditions as 
identified in the Planning Consultant report dated July 5, 2016 or postpone the matter to 
allow the applicant to address the items. 
 
The applicant Joe Caradonna was present. Mr. Caradonna addressed revisions to the 
site plan, copies of which were distributed prior to the beginning of tonight’s meeting. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-07-046 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Support by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, The Planning Commission approves a parking space deviation of 31 
spaces, bringing the total spaces provided to 115 spaces when 146 spaces are required 
by Zoning Ordinance. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Apahidean 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-07-047 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Kuppa 
 

RESOLVED, To postpone review and approval of the proposed Maplelawn II 
Preliminary Site Plan application until the next available meeting to allow the applicant 
to provide: 
 

1. Revised plans. 
2. Samples of building materials. 
3. Elevations of proposed building and existing building to the south. 
4. Landscape Architect attendance to address landscaping; i.e., water containment. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 12, 2016 
  

 
 

3 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Apahidean 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

STUDY ITEM 
 

6. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-003 – 
Proposed McClure Road Apartments, North of Big Beaver, East of Crooks, East side of 
McClure (3142, 3114, 3086 McClure), Section 20, From R-1B (One Family Resident) 
District to BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Savidant introduced the proposed Conditional Rezoning application. Mr. Carlisle 
summarized the Planning Consultant report dated July 5, 2016. 
 
Present were the applicant Sam Stafa, project architect Peter Stuhlreyer of Designhaus 
Architecture and Attorney Dennis Cowan. 
 
Discussion on: 

 Concept good; housing stock City needs. 

 Building height, massing, “L” shape design. 

 Site line from 2nd story neighboring single family homes. 

 Traffic study required. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 

There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 

The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:56 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 07 12 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2016.07.26 
  Agenda Item # 7 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: July 22, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number JPLN2016-0020) – Proposed Rite Aid Pharmacy Drive 
Through Addition, Southeast Corner of South Boulevard and Crooks (1981 W South 
Boulevard), Section 04, Currently Zoned NN “U” (Neighborhood Node “U”) District 

 
The petitioner Fabo Architecture submitted the above referenced Special Use Approval and 
Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for a drive thru addition at an existing Rite Aid building.  
The Rite Aid received Preliminary Site Plan Approval from the Planning Commission in 1999. 
However the drive thru window was never constructed. Drive thru windows are now permitted 
subject to special use approval. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the application. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as noted. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU JPLN 2016-0020  Rite Aid Pharmacy  Sec 04\Rite Aid PC Memo 07 26 2016.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number 
JPLN2016-0020) – Proposed Rite Aid Pharmacy Drive Through Addition, Southeast Corner 
of South Boulevard and Crooks (1981 W South Boulevard), Section 04, Currently Zoned NN 
“U” (Neighborhood Node “U”) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-07- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Rite Aid drive-through addition, Southeast corner of South Boulevard and 
Crooks (1981 W. South Boulevard), Section 4, Currently Zoned NN “U” (Neighborhood 
Node) District, be (granted, subject to the following conditions): 
 
1. Provide two (2) bicycle parking spaces. 
2. Reconstruct sidewalk on Crooks and South to 8-feet in width.   
3. Submit a complete landscape plan.   
4. Submit a photometric plan in compliance with Article 13. 
 
____________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU JPLN 2016-0020  Rite Aid Pharmacy  Sec 04\Rite Aid Resolution 2016 07 26.doc 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

294

1:

Feet2940 147



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

294

1:

Feet2940 147



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
Date:  July 18, 2016 

 

Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:  Brian Fabo, Architect 
 
Project Name:  Rite Aid Pharmacy – Drive Thru Addition  
 
Plan Date:  June 9, 2016 
 
Location:  1981 South Boulevard  
 
Zoning:  Neighborhood Node U, Site Type A, Street Type A 
 
Action Requested:  Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Approval 
 
Required Information:  Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We received a site plan for the installation of drive‐through facility at the existing Rite Aid located on the 
southeast corner of Crooks Road and South Boulevard.    A drive‐through was originally approved for this 
building when  the  site was  first approved.       Though  the  lane  for  the drive‐through exists,  the drive‐
through was  never  constructed,  and  the  previous  site  plan  approvals  have  expired.    Pharmacy with 
drive‐through facilities are listed as a special use for site type A. 
 
Location of Subject Property 
 
The property is located on the southeast corner of Crooks Road and South Boulevard 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

 
 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The overall size of the subject property is 1.21 acres. 
 
Current and Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Rite Aid 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned Neighborhood Node D.  
 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North   Rochester Hills  Bank 

South  NN, Neighborhood Node U  Commercial  

East  NN, Neighborhood Node U  Commercial  

West  NN, Neighborhood Node U – Consent 
Judgement 

Commercial   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Location of proposed 
drive-thru window  



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

PARKING/STACKING 
 
Section 13.06 provides the following parking requirements: 
 

  Required  Provided  Compliance 
Rite Aid: 
1 space per 250 gross sq/ft 

47 spaces  57 spaces  Compliant  

Stacking Spaces per service 
lane 

4  4  Compliant 

       

Barrier Free  3  4  Compliant 

Bicycle Parking  2  Not Provided  Not Compliant  

Loading  0  1  Compliant 

 
The applicant is require to add two (2) bicycle parking spaces.    
 
Items to be Addressed:  Provide two (2) bicycle parking spaces. 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Vehicular access and Circulation 
 

Site access will remain via one (1) access off Crooks and one (1) off South Boulevard.  The site plan has 
been reviewed by the City’s traffic engineering consultant OHM, who notes that circulation and stacking 
as provided is sufficient.   
 
Pedestrian access:  
 
Consistent  with  City  requirements,  the  existing  sidewalks  on  South  and  Crooks  adjacent  to  the 
development will need to be reconstructed to 8‐feet in width.   
  
Items to be Addressed:  Reconstruct sidewalk on Crooks and South to 8‐feet in width.   
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The applicant has shown additional landscaping on sheet SP‐1; however, has not indicted size or species.  
The applicant should submit a complete landscape plan.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Submit a complete landscape plan.   
 
PHOTOMETRICS 
 
The applicant has provided a lighting plan, which appears to simply the existing lighting on site.   Lighting 
is not  compliant  in  regards  to both  fixture  type  and photometric  levels.     Applicant  should  submit  a 
photometric plan in compliance with Article 13.    
   
Items to be Addressed:  Submit a photometric plan in compliance with Article 13. 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

 
SPECIAL USE  
 
In  the Neighborhood Node U District, Drive‐up and Drive‐through  facilities are permitted as a  special 
use.  For  any  special  use,  according  to  Section  9.02.D,  the  Planning  Commission  shall  “…review  the 
request,  supplementary  materials  either  in  support  or  opposition  thereto,  as  well  as  the  Planning 
Department’s report, at a Public Hearing established for that purpose, and shall either grant or deny the 
request, table action on the request, or grant the request subject to specific conditions.” 
 
Use Standards 
 
1. Ingress and egress to drive‐through facilities shall be part of the internal circulation of the site and 

integrated with  the  overall  site  design.    Clear  identification  and  delineation  between  the  drive‐
through facility and the parking lot shall be provided.  Drive‐through facilities shall be designed in a 
manner which promotes pedestrian and vehicular safety. 

 
Site access and circulation will remain mostly the same.  Drive‐through facilities are maintained along 
the rear portions of the site, and pedestrian movements between drive‐through traffic are limited. 

 
2. Single‐lane drive‐throughs may be  located at  the side of a building.   Multiple‐lane drive‐throughs 

shall be located in a manner that will be the least visible from a public thoroughfare.  Canopy design 
shall be compatible with the design of the principal building and  incorporate similar materials and 
architectural elements. 

 
The proposed drive‐through is a single‐lane drive‐through located at the side of the building.   

 
3. Each drive‐through facility shall provide stacking space meeting the following standards: 

(a) Each stacking lane shall be one‐way, and each stacking lane space shall be a minimum of 
twelve (12) feet in width and twenty (20) feet in length. 

(b) If proposed, an escape lane shall be a minimum of twelve (12) feet in width to allow other 
vehicles to pass those waiting to be served. 

(c) The number of stacking spaces per service lane shall be provided for the uses listed below.  
When a use is not specifically mentioned, the requirements for off‐street stacking space for 
the use with similar needs, as determined at the discretion of the Zoning Administration, 
shall apply. – Fast Food Restaurants require 10 stacking spaces per service lane. 

 
The  site plan has been  reviewed by  the City’s  traffic engineering  consultant OHM, who notes  that 
circulation and stacking as provided is sufficient.   

 
Standards of Approval 
 
Section  9.03  states  that  before  approving  any  requests  for  Special  Use  Approval,  the  Planning 
Commission shall consider: 
 
1.  Compatibility with Adjacent Uses.  The  Special Use  shall  be  designed  and  constructed  in  a manner 

harmonious  with  the  character  of  adjacent  property  and  the  surrounding  area.  In  determining 
whether  a  Special  Use  will  be  harmonious  and  not  create  a  significant  detrimental  impact,  as 
compared to the impacts of permitted uses.  



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

 
The proposed use is an expansion of the existing use to include a drive‐through, which is commercial 
in nature and fits with the existing commercial character of the property and surrounding area.   
 
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan. The proposed Special Use shall be compatible and  in accordance 

with  the  goals  and  objectives  of  the  City  of  Troy Master  Plan  and  any  associated  sub‐area  and 
corridor plans.  

 
The subject  site  is  located  in  the Neighborhood Node  future  land use category.   This designation  is 
intended to be a high‐intensity, high‐density, compact area that serves as a notable entry‐point to the 
community.  Development may include residential, retail, office and service‐oriented uses, but should 
be designed to create a very noticeable “gateway” into the City of Troy with its complex, high‐density, 
mixed‐use character.      
 
3.  Traffic  Impact.  The  proposed  Special  Use  shall  be  located  and  designed  in  a manner  which  will 

minimize  the  impact of  traffic,  taking  into  consideration: pedestrian access and  safety;  vehicle  trip 
generation (i.e. volumes); types of traffic, access location, and design, circulation and parking design; 
street and bridge capacity and,  traffic operations at nearby  intersections and access points. Efforts 
shall be made to ensure that multiple transportation modes are safely and effectively accommodated 
in an effort to provide alternate modes of access and alleviate vehicular traffic congestion.  

   
The proposed drive‐through addition should have minimal impact on traffic.   
 
4.  Impact on Public  Services. The proposed  Special Use  shall be adequately  served by essential public 

facilities  and  services,  such  as:  streets,  pedestrian  or  bicycle  facilities,  police  and  fire  protection, 
drainage  systems,  refuse  disposal, water and  sewage  facilities, and  schools.  Such  services  shall be 
provided and accommodated without an unreasonable public burden.  

 
The  proposed  use  should  not  cause  additional  impact  on  other  public  services,  such  as  police  or 
utilities, beyond what would normally be experienced for other uses in the district.  
 
5.  Compliance  with  Zoning  Ordinance  Standards.  The  proposed  Special  Use  shall  be  designed, 

constructed,  operated  and maintained  to meet  the  stated  intent  of  the  zoning  districts  and  shall 
comply with all applicable ordinance standards.  

 

Deficiencies are noted.     
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
We  recommend preliminary site plan approval on  the condition  the  following  items are addressed as 
part of the final site plan submittal:  
 

1. Provide two (2) bicycle parking spaces. 
2. Reconstruct sidewalk on Crooks and South to 8‐feet in width.   
3. Submit a complete landscape plan.   
4. Submit a photometric plan in compliance with Article 13. 

 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

Sincerely,  

          
 



D
RIVE

TH
RU

W. SOUTH BLVD.

CR
O

O
KS

 R
D

.

179.97'

179.97'

29
3.

81
'

29
3.

76
'

ITEM
#

DRIVE THRU INFORMATION

DRIVE THRU AISLE WIDTH

ITEM

3

5

REQUIREMENTS PROPOSED

MINIMUM STACKING SPACE SIZE

12'-0" 22'-0"

10'-0" x 20'-0" 10'-0" X 20'-0"

MINIMUM LOT AREA

ITEM
#

ZONING INFORMATION

MAXIMUM BLDG. SIZE

MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK

ITEM

2

4

REQUIREMENTS PROPOSED

- 52,873 S.F. = 1.21 ACRES

- 11,187 SQFT.

NO

NO

38'-4" NO

APPROVED EXISTING TO REMAIN CONJOINED LOT NO

LOCATION : TROY, MI

CURRENTLY ZONED : NN:A - HIGH INTENSITY  NEIGHBORHOOD NODE "U"

USE: MISC. COMMERCIAL, LARGE FORMAT

3

1

5 9'-0" NO

MINIMUM FRONTAGE LANDSCAPING6 0'-0" AT PARKING NO

MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK

MINIMUM REAR SETBACK

SITE ANALYSIS
TOTAL SITE AREA:

TOTAL BUILDING AREA:

1.21 ACRES   (52,873 S.F.)

11,135 S.F. (GROSS)

VARIANCE

NO

NO

VARIANCE

APPROVED EXISTING TO REMAIN

APPROVED EXISTING TO REMAIN

APPROVED EXISTING TO REMAIN

SITE INFORMATION
ADDRESS:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

1981 W SOUTH BOULEVARD, TROY, MI 48098

T2N, R11E, SEC 4 PART OF NW 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST S 89-44-56 E 75 FT & S 60 FT FROM NW SEC COR,
TH S 89-44-56 E 179.97 FT, TH S 293.76 FT, TH N 89-45-53 W 179.97 FT, TH N 293.81 FT TO BEG 1.21
A4-27-99 FR 034, 047 & 052

SOUTH ADJACENT ZONING7 NN:U NEIGHBORHOOD NODE NO

WEST ADJACENT ZONING7 NN:U NEIGHBORHOOD NODE NO

EAST ADJACENT ZONING7 NN:U NEIGHBORHOOD NODE NO

ITEM
#

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS

GREENBELT TREE MINIMUM

ITEM

1

2

REQUIREMENTS PROPOSED

SEPARATED USE LANDSCAPE SCREENING

1 DECIDUOUS TREE PER 30'-0"
FRONTAGE

10 ADDITIONAL, 5 E.T.R.

TYPE ii: 1 LARGE EVERGREEN TREE PER
10'-0" OF SHARED LOT LINE

+/- 14 LARGE EVERGREEN
TREES 4'-0" INSET FROM
PROPERTY LINE

VARIANCE

NO

NO

1
SP-2

3
SP-2

4
SP-2

2
SP-2

1
DT-1

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s
:

sheet No.

job No.  FA15278

1
7

3
6

 
c

o
l

u
m

b
u

s
 

r
o

a
d

c
l

e
v

e
l

a
n

d
,

 
o

h
 

4
4

1
1

3

w
w

w
.

f
a

b
o

a
r

c
h

.
c

o
m

t
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
2
 
4
 
1
 
.
 
6
 
1
 
5
 
0

f
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
3
 
9
 
5
 
.
 
0
 
0
 
5
 
3

issue date: 06-09-16

1
9

8
1

 
W

E
S

T
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4

8
0

9
8

R
I
T

E
 
A

I
D

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
T

H
R

U
 
#
2
7
3
1

TH
IS
 D
O
CU
M
EN
T 
(“
IN
ST
RU
M
EN
T 
O
F 
SE
RV
IC
E”
) W
AS
 P
RE
PA
RE
D 
BY
 F
AB
O
 A
RC
HI
TE
CT
U
RE
, I
N
C.
 (“
FA
I”
) S
PE
CI
FI
CA
LL
Y 
FO
R 
TH
E

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
D 

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
N

D 
IS

 N
O

T 
IN

TE
N

DE
D 

FO
R 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 U

SE
. F

AI
 R

ET
AI

N
S 

AL
L 

CO
M

M
O

N
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
N

D 
O

TH
ER

RE
SE

RV
ED

 R
IG

HT
S,

 IN
CL

U
DI

N
G 

CO
PY

RI
GH

TS
. T

HI
S 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D 

O
N

 O
TH

ER
 P

RO
JE

CT
S,

 F
O

R
AD

DI
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 T
HI

S 
PR

O
JE

CT
 O

R 
CO

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S 
W

IT
HO

U
T 

FA
I'S

 P
RI

O
R 

W
RI

TT
EN

 C
O

N
SE

N
T.

 A
N

Y
U

N
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

IS
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

T 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

T 
TH

E 
U

SE
R'

S 
SO

LE
 R

IS
K 

AN
D 

W
IT

HO
U

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

TO
 F

AI
. F

AI
M
AK
ES
 N
O
 W
AR
RA
N
TI
ES
, E
XP
RE
SS
 O
R 
IM
PL
IE
D,
 O
F 
M
ER
CH
AN
TA
BI
LI
TY
 O
R 
O
F 
FI
TN
ES
S 
FO
R 
A 
PA
RT
IC
U
LA
R 
PU
RP
O
SE
.  

SP-1SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"SP-1

1

N

LANDSCAPE PROTECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'SP-1

2

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: N.T.S.SP-1

3

N



1

2

2

11

1 11

2

1

33

3 3

4 4

2 4

5

5 11

11

24 4

1

4 2

3

3

1

1

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s
:

sheet No.

job No.  FA15278

1
7

3
6

 
c

o
l

u
m

b
u

s
 

r
o

a
d

c
l

e
v

e
l

a
n

d
,

 
o

h
 

4
4

1
1

3

w
w

w
.

f
a

b
o

a
r

c
h

.
c

o
m

t
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
2
 
4
 
1
 
.
 
6
 
1
 
5
 
0

f
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
3
 
9
 
5
 
.
 
0
 
0
 
5
 
3

issue date: 06-09-16

1
9

8
1

 
W

E
S

T
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4

8
0

9
8

R
I
T

E
 
A

I
D

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
T

H
R

U
 
#
2
7
3
1

TH
IS
 D
O
CU
M
EN
T 
(“
IN
ST
RU
M
EN
T 
O
F 
SE
RV
IC
E”
) W
AS
 P
RE
PA
RE
D 
BY
 F
AB
O
 A
RC
HI
TE
CT
U
RE
, I
N
C.
 (“
FA
I”
) S
PE
CI
FI
CA
LL
Y 
FO
R 
TH
E

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
D 

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
N

D 
IS

 N
O

T 
IN

TE
N

DE
D 

FO
R 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 U

SE
. F

AI
 R

ET
AI

N
S 

AL
L 

CO
M

M
O

N
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
N

D 
O

TH
ER

RE
SE

RV
ED

 R
IG

HT
S,

 IN
CL

U
DI

N
G 

CO
PY

RI
GH

TS
. T

HI
S 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D 

O
N

 O
TH

ER
 P

RO
JE

CT
S,

 F
O

R
AD

DI
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 T
HI

S 
PR

O
JE

CT
 O

R 
CO

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S 
W

IT
HO

U
T 

FA
I'S

 P
RI

O
R 

W
RI

TT
EN

 C
O

N
SE

N
T.

 A
N

Y
U

N
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

IS
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

T 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

T 
TH

E 
U

SE
R'

S 
SO

LE
 R

IS
K 

AN
D 

W
IT

HO
U

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

TO
 F

AI
. F

AI
M
AK
ES
 N
O
 W
AR
RA
N
TI
ES
, E
XP
RE
SS
 O
R 
IM
PL
IE
D,
 O
F 
M
ER
CH
AN
TA
BI
LI
TY
 O
R 
O
F 
FI
TN
ES
S 
FO
R 
A 
PA
RT
IC
U
LA
R 
PU
RP
O
SE
.  

SP-2

SOUTH CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SP-2

4

EAST CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SP-2

3

WEST CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SP-2

1

NORTH CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"SP-2

2



D
RIVE

TH
RU

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s
:

sheet No.

job No.  FA15278

1
7

3
6

 
c

o
l

u
m

b
u

s
 

r
o

a
d

c
l

e
v

e
l

a
n

d
,

 
o

h
 

4
4

1
1

3

w
w

w
.

f
a

b
o

a
r

c
h

.
c

o
m

t
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
2
 
4
 
1
 
.
 
6
 
1
 
5
 
0

f
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
3
 
9
 
5
 
.
 
0
 
0
 
5
 
3

issue date: 06-09-16

1
9

8
1

 
W

E
S

T
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4

8
0

9
8

R
I
T

E
 
A

I
D

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
T

H
R

U
 
#
2
7
3
1

TH
IS
 D
O
CU
M
EN
T 
(“
IN
ST
RU
M
EN
T 
O
F 
SE
RV
IC
E”
) W
AS
 P
RE
PA
RE
D 
BY
 F
AB
O
 A
RC
HI
TE
CT
U
RE
, I
N
C.
 (“
FA
I”
) S
PE
CI
FI
CA
LL
Y 
FO
R 
TH
E

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
D 

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
N

D 
IS

 N
O

T 
IN

TE
N

DE
D 

FO
R 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 U

SE
. F

AI
 R

ET
AI

N
S 

AL
L 

CO
M

M
O

N
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
N

D 
O

TH
ER

RE
SE

RV
ED

 R
IG

HT
S,

 IN
CL

U
DI

N
G 

CO
PY

RI
GH

TS
. T

HI
S 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D 

O
N

 O
TH

ER
 P

RO
JE

CT
S,

 F
O

R
AD

DI
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 T
HI

S 
PR

O
JE

CT
 O

R 
CO

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S 
W

IT
HO

U
T 

FA
I'S

 P
RI

O
R 

W
RI

TT
EN

 C
O

N
SE

N
T.

 A
N

Y
U

N
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

IS
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

T 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

T 
TH

E 
U

SE
R'

S 
SO

LE
 R

IS
K 

AN
D 

W
IT

HO
U

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

TO
 F

AI
. F

AI
M
AK
ES
 N
O
 W
AR
RA
N
TI
ES
, E
XP
RE
SS
 O
R 
IM
PL
IE
D,
 O
F 
M
ER
CH
AN
TA
BI
LI
TY
 O
R 
O
F 
FI
TN
ES
S 
FO
R 
A 
PA
RT
IC
U
LA
R 
PU
RP
O
SE
.  

SP-3SPOT ELEVATION PLAN
EXISTING SITE 

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"SP-3

1

N



Schedule

M

M

M

K

Q

Q

Q

Q

Q

Q

1.1

1.2

1.0

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

2.0

3.1

2.7

3.0

3.0

2.2

1.6

1.2

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.7

1.8

1.4

1.3

1.4

1.6

1.8

1.8

1.6

1.2

0.9

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.0

5.3

4.6

4.6

4.9

4.3

3.2

2.2

1.7

1.6

2.4

3.9

3.3

3.4

4.2

3.4

2.3

3.0

4.2

3.8

2.7

2.0

1.7

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.5

0.7

1.2

3.4

8.3

7.4

6.7

6.4

5.1

4.5

4.9

4.4

3.4

7.0

6.2

5.4

5.5

6.3

7.6

7.4

7.6

6.5

5.2

4.2

3.6

3.2

1.5

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.7

1.7

3.9

7.7

8.6

8.2

8.1

7.3

5.9

5.1

5.3

6.7

9.4

8.1

7.1

7.7

7.9

7.7

8.7

10.4

8.9

7.0

6.7

6.0

5.5

5.1

2.1

1.0

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.3

1.2

2.4

4.0

6.3

7.1

8.2

8.9

8.0

6.7

5.8

5.7

6.7

7.6

7.8

8.0

8.9

9.1

8.6

8.2

8.2

8.5

8.4

8.0

7.0

6.1

6.1

2.1

1.1

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.3

1.4

2.5

4.3

6.0

7.0

8.2

8.5

7.6

6.8

6.3

6.1

6.2

6.6

7.0

7.8

7.9

7.8

7.9

7.8

7.8

8.3

8.7

8.1

7.0

6.8

7.0

2.9

1.3

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.3

1.7

2.9

4.8

6.3

7.2

7.6

7.2

6.3

5.8

5.6

5.8

6.1

6.4

6.7

6.3

5.7

5.7

6.3

7.2

7.8

7.6

7.4

6.7

6.1

6.2

7.3

5.8

4.3

2.1

0.8

0.5

0.4

2.0

3.2

4.8

6.0

6.6

6.4

5.8

5.1

4.7

4.6

5.0

5.5

6.0

5.7

5.0

4.5

4.5

5.1

6.1

6.8

6.6

6.4

5.8

5.4

5.2

5.3

4.4

3.8

2.7

1.6

0.9

0.5

2.3

3.4

4.5

5.5

6.2

5.9

5.0

4.4

4.1

4.3

4.1

4.6

5.1

5.0

4.5

4.2

4.2

4.6

5.2

5.4

5.0

4.8

4.7

4.0

3.4

2.5

1.7

1.1

0.7

2.1

4.2

4.6

5.2

5.9

5.7

5.0

4.5

4.4

4.4

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.2

3.6

2.8

2.0

1.4

0.9

0.6

1.2

4.5

5.3

5.6

5.6

5.7

5.6

6.4

6.9

3.3

3.6

3.8

3.9

3.9

3.6

3.1

2.4

1.7

1.2

0.8

1.7

7.1

6.6

5.6

5.7

6.6

12.5

22.2

2.5

3.0

3.1

3.3

3.4

3.4

3.0

2.6

2.0

1.4

1.0

1.7

6.7

6.5

5.7

5.8

6.5

11.8

20.8

2.2

2.6

2.8

3.1

3.3

3.4

3.1

2.6

2.1

1.7

1.3

4.3

4.8

5.2

5.5

5.6

5.2

5.6

6.1

2.1

2.3

2.8

3.4

3.8

3.8

3.3

2.7

2.3

1.8

1.4

3.3

3.8

4.5

5.4

5.1

4.2

3.6

3.1

2.0

2.2

3.0

4.1

4.9

4.3

3.4

2.8

2.3

1.8

1.4

2.2

3.3

4.4

4.9

4.4

3.8

3.0

2.5

1.9

2.3

3.7

5.4

6.0

4.6

3.4

2.8

2.1

1.6

1.2

1.8

2.9

4.0

4.3

4.0

3.6

2.9

2.4

2.0

2.9

5.2

7.3

6.7

5.0

3.9

2.7

1.9

1.3

0.9

1.7

2.7

3.5

3.9

4.1

3.8

3.1

3.9

9.6

8.7

3.6

3.6

3.5

5.0

10.3

7.1

1.7

1.0

1.3

4.0

10.3

7.1

4.7

7.3

8.3

7.5

6.8

5.2

2.9

1.8

1.1

0.7

1.6

2.4

3.2

3.9

4.4

4.1

3.8

5.4

8.5

7.9

4.8

4.2

4.4

5.9

6.6

5.6

2.3

1.4

1.8

4.0

4.9

6.0

6.0

7.3

6.4

6.3

6.8

3.6

2.3

1.4

0.8

0.4

1.5

2.2

3.1

3.9

4.5

4.2

4.4

5.5

5.7

5.5

4.8

4.2

4.5

4.4

3.8

2.8

2.1

1.5

1.6

2.2

3.2

4.1

5.4

5.2

4.6

5.5

2.6

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

1.4

2.1

3.0

3.9

4.1

4.0

4.7

5.4

3.0

5.5

4.5

3.9

3.8

3.6

3.0

2.2

1.6

1.3

1.3

1.5

2.4

3.2

3.5

3.0

3.1

3.2

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.3

1.9

2.7

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.5

2.4

1.0

3.5

4.1

3.1

2.9

2.8

2.4

1.8

1.4

1.1

1.1

1.3

1.7

1.9

1.7

1.5

1.6

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.2

1.7

2.2

2.3

2.2

2.4

2.8

0.8

0.6

1.0

2.5

2.0

Symbol Label Quantity Description Lamp Wattage

M

3 DIE-CAST GENERAL 

PURPOSE WALLPACK 

WITH GLASS 

REFRACTOR

ONE 100-WATT 

CLEAR ED-17 

METAL HALIDE, 

HORIZONTAL 

POSITION.

140

Q

7 CONTOUR SERIES 

SMALL SPECIFICATION 

FLOODLIGHT WITH, 

RA2 DISTRIBUTION

(2) ONE 400-WATT 

CLEAR ED-28 

METAL HALIDE, 

HORIZONTAL 

POSITION

462

K

1 CONTRACTOR SELECT 

LED TWIN-HEAD UNIT 

(ONE HEAD ONLY)

ONE-WATT LED 0

F

1 Cree CPY250 Canopy / 

Soffit Luminaire w- Flat 

Lens, 82W, 5700K

SEVENTY-TWO 

WHITE MULTI-

CHIP LIGHT 

EMITTING 

DIODES (LEDS) 

81.5

F

StatisticsStatistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min

Site 3.4 fc 22.2 fc 0.0 fc

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s
:

sheet No.

job No.  FA15278

1
7

3
6

 
c

o
l

u
m

b
u

s
 

r
o

a
d

c
l

e
v

e
l

a
n

d
,

 
o

h
 

4
4

1
1

3

w
w

w
.

f
a

b
o

a
r

c
h

.
c

o
m

t
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
2
 
4
 
1
 
.
 
6
 
1
 
5
 
0

f
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
3
 
9
 
5
 
.
 
0
 
0
 
5
 
3

issue date: 06-09-16

1
9

8
1

 
W

E
S

T
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4

8
0

9
8

R
I
T

E
 
A

I
D

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
T

H
R

U
 
#
2
7
3
1

TH
IS
 D
O
CU
M
EN
T 
(“
IN
ST
RU
M
EN
T 
O
F 
SE
RV
IC
E”
) W
AS
 P
RE
PA
RE
D 
BY
 F
AB
O
 A
RC
HI
TE
CT
U
RE
, I
N
C.
 (“
FA
I”
) S
PE
CI
FI
CA
LL
Y 
FO
R 
TH
E

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
D 

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
N

D 
IS

 N
O

T 
IN

TE
N

DE
D 

FO
R 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 U

SE
. F

AI
 R

ET
AI

N
S 

AL
L 

CO
M

M
O

N
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
N

D 
O

TH
ER

RE
SE

RV
ED

 R
IG

HT
S,

 IN
CL

U
DI

N
G 

CO
PY

RI
GH

TS
. T

HI
S 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D 

O
N

 O
TH

ER
 P

RO
JE

CT
S,

 F
O

R
AD

DI
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 T
HI

S 
PR

O
JE

CT
 O

R 
CO

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S 
W

IT
HO

U
T 

FA
I'S

 P
RI

O
R 

W
RI

TT
EN

 C
O

N
SE

N
T.

 A
N

Y
U

N
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

IS
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

T 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

T 
TH

E 
U

SE
R'

S 
SO

LE
 R

IS
K 

AN
D 

W
IT

HO
U

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

TO
 F

AI
. F

AI
M
AK
ES
 N
O
 W
AR
RA
N
TI
ES
, E
XP
RE
SS
 O
R 
IM
PL
IE
D,
 O
F 
M
ER
CH
AN
TA
BI
LI
TY
 O
R 
O
F 
FI
TN
ES
S 
FO
R 
A 
PA
RT
IC
U
LA
R 
PU
RP
O
SE
.  

SP-4PHOTOMETRIC SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"SP-4

1

N



1
DT-2

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s
:

sheet No.

job No.  FA15278

1
7

3
6

 
c

o
l

u
m

b
u

s
 

r
o

a
d

c
l

e
v

e
l

a
n

d
,

 
o

h
 

4
4

1
1

3

w
w

w
.

f
a

b
o

a
r

c
h

.
c

o
m

t
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
2
 
4
 
1
 
.
 
6
 
1
 
5
 
0

f
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
3
 
9
 
5
 
.
 
0
 
0
 
5
 
3

issue date: 06-09-16

1
9

8
1

 
W

E
S

T
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4

8
0

9
8

R
I
T

E
 
A

I
D

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
T

H
R

U
 
#
2
7
3
1

TH
IS
 D
O
CU
M
EN
T 
(“
IN
ST
RU
M
EN
T 
O
F 
SE
RV
IC
E”
) W
AS
 P
RE
PA
RE
D 
BY
 F
AB
O
 A
RC
HI
TE
CT
U
RE
, I
N
C.
 (“
FA
I”
) S
PE
CI
FI
CA
LL
Y 
FO
R 
TH
E

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
D 

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
N

D 
IS

 N
O

T 
IN

TE
N

DE
D 

FO
R 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 U

SE
. F

AI
 R

ET
AI

N
S 

AL
L 

CO
M

M
O

N
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
N

D 
O

TH
ER

RE
SE

RV
ED

 R
IG

HT
S,

 IN
CL

U
DI

N
G 

CO
PY

RI
GH

TS
. T

HI
S 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D 

O
N

 O
TH

ER
 P

RO
JE

CT
S,

 F
O

R
AD

DI
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 T
HI

S 
PR

O
JE

CT
 O

R 
CO

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S 
W

IT
HO

U
T 

FA
I'S

 P
RI

O
R 

W
RI

TT
EN

 C
O

N
SE

N
T.

 A
N

Y
U

N
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

IS
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

T 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

T 
TH

E 
U

SE
R'

S 
SO

LE
 R

IS
K 

AN
D 

W
IT

HO
U

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

TO
 F

AI
. F

AI
M
AK
ES
 N
O
 W
AR
RA
N
TI
ES
, E
XP
RE
SS
 O
R 
IM
PL
IE
D,
 O
F 
M
ER
CH
AN
TA
BI
LI
TY
 O
R 
O
F 
FI
TN
ES
S 
FO
R 
A 
PA
RT
IC
U
LA
R 
PU
RP
O
SE
.  

DT-1PHARMACY PLAN
DRIVE-TRHU

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"DT-1

1

N



2
DT-2

5
DT-2

4
DT-2

3
DT-2

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s
:

sheet No.

job No.  FA15278

1
7

3
6

 
c

o
l

u
m

b
u

s
 

r
o

a
d

c
l

e
v

e
l

a
n

d
,

 
o

h
 

4
4

1
1

3

w
w

w
.

f
a

b
o

a
r

c
h

.
c

o
m

t
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
2
 
4
 
1
 
.
 
6
 
1
 
5
 
0

f
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
3
 
9
 
5
 
.
 
0
 
0
 
5
 
3

issue date: 06-09-16

1
9

8
1

 
W

E
S

T
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4

8
0

9
8

R
I
T

E
 
A

I
D

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
T

H
R

U
 
#
2
7
3
1

TH
IS
 D
O
CU
M
EN
T 
(“
IN
ST
RU
M
EN
T 
O
F 
SE
RV
IC
E”
) W
AS
 P
RE
PA
RE
D 
BY
 F
AB
O
 A
RC
HI
TE
CT
U
RE
, I
N
C.
 (“
FA
I”
) S
PE
CI
FI
CA
LL
Y 
FO
R 
TH
E

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
D 

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
N

D 
IS

 N
O

T 
IN

TE
N

DE
D 

FO
R 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 U

SE
. F

AI
 R

ET
AI

N
S 

AL
L 

CO
M

M
O

N
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
N

D 
O

TH
ER

RE
SE

RV
ED

 R
IG

HT
S,

 IN
CL

U
DI

N
G 

CO
PY

RI
GH

TS
. T

HI
S 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D 

O
N

 O
TH

ER
 P

RO
JE

CT
S,

 F
O

R
AD

DI
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 T
HI

S 
PR

O
JE

CT
 O

R 
CO

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S 
W

IT
HO

U
T 

FA
I'S

 P
RI

O
R 

W
RI

TT
EN

 C
O

N
SE

N
T.

 A
N

Y
U

N
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

IS
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

T 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

T 
TH

E 
U

SE
R'

S 
SO

LE
 R

IS
K 

AN
D 

W
IT

HO
U

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

TO
 F

AI
. F

AI
M
AK
ES
 N
O
 W
AR
RA
N
TI
ES
, E
XP
RE
SS
 O
R 
IM
PL
IE
D,
 O
F 
M
ER
CH
AN
TA
BI
LI
TY
 O
R 
O
F 
FI
TN
ES
S 
FO
R 
A 
PA
RT
IC
U
LA
R 
PU
RP
O
SE
.  

DT-2

SOUTH CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"DT-2

3

EAST CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"DT-2

4

WEST CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"DT-2

5

ENLARGED PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"DT-2

1

CANOPY SECTION
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"DT-2

2

N



r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s
:

sheet No.

job No.  FA15278

1
7

3
6

 
c

o
l

u
m

b
u

s
 

r
o

a
d

c
l

e
v

e
l

a
n

d
,

 
o

h
 

4
4

1
1

3

w
w

w
.

f
a

b
o

a
r

c
h

.
c

o
m

t
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
2
 
4
 
1
 
.
 
6
 
1
 
5
 
0

f
 
:
 
2
 
1
 
6
 
.
 
3
 
9
 
5
 
.
 
0
 
0
 
5
 
3

issue date: 06-09-16

1
9

8
1

 
W

E
S

T
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

 
4

8
0

9
8

R
I
T

E
 
A

I
D

 
D

R
I
V

E
 
T

H
R

U
 
#
2
7
3
1

TH
IS
 D
O
CU
M
EN
T 
(“
IN
ST
RU
M
EN
T 
O
F 
SE
RV
IC
E”
) W
AS
 P
RE
PA
RE
D 
BY
 F
AB
O
 A
RC
HI
TE
CT
U
RE
, I
N
C.
 (“
FA
I”
) S
PE
CI
FI
CA
LL
Y 
FO
R 
TH
E

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
D 

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
N

D 
IS

 N
O

T 
IN

TE
N

DE
D 

FO
R 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 U

SE
. F

AI
 R

ET
AI

N
S 

AL
L 

CO
M

M
O

N
 L

AW
, S

TA
TU

TO
RY

 A
N

D 
O

TH
ER

RE
SE

RV
ED

 R
IG

HT
S,

 IN
CL

U
DI

N
G 

CO
PY

RI
GH

TS
. T

HI
S 

IN
ST

RU
M

EN
T 

O
F 

SE
RV

IC
E 

SH
AL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 U

SE
D 

O
N

 O
TH

ER
 P

RO
JE

CT
S,

 F
O

R
AD

DI
TI

O
N

S 
TO

 T
HI

S 
PR

O
JE

CT
 O

R 
CO

M
PL

ET
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
 B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S 
W

IT
HO

U
T 

FA
I'S

 P
RI

O
R 

W
RI

TT
EN

 C
O

N
SE

N
T.

 A
N

Y
U

N
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D 
U

SE
 O

F 
TH

IS
 IN

ST
RU

M
EN

T 
O

F 
SE

RV
IC

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 A

T 
TH

E 
U

SE
R'

S 
SO

LE
 R

IS
K 

AN
D 

W
IT

HO
U

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y 

TO
 F

AI
. F

AI
M
AK
ES
 N
O
 W
AR
RA
N
TI
ES
, E
XP
RE
SS
 O
R 
IM
PL
IE
D,
 O
F 
M
ER
CH
AN
TA
BI
LI
TY
 O
R 
O
F 
FI
TN
ES
S 
FO
R 
A 
PA
RT
IC
U
LA
R 
PU
RP
O
SE
.  

A-1FOR REFERENCE ONLY
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"A-1

1

N



June 9, 2016 
 
Attn. Brent Savidant 
Planning Director 
City of Troy 
Planning Department 
500 W. Big Beaver Road 
Troy ,MI 48084 
 
Regarding: 
Rite Aid #2731 
Proposed Drive Thru Addition 
1981 W. South Blvd. 
Troy, MI 48089 
 
Statement of Compatibility per section 9.03 of the adopted ordinances for the city of Troy 
 
Dear Mr. Savidant: 
 
Section 9.03 
 

1. The proposed drive thru addition would be compatible with the existing adjacent uses. Both 
properties abutting the Rite Aid are in the NN:U district and are either mercantile or business uses 
which are permitted to have drive thru facilities. 

2. The proposed drive thru addition would be designed to accommodate the intended goals of the city 
of Troy’s zoning ordinances and master plan.  Our proposal will seek to ensure that this addition 
complies with all applicable zoning codes as feasibly possible. The design will account for public safety 
concerns. The design will be compliant with the intended purposes outlined in section 1.03 of the 
ordinances. 

3. The proposed drive thru will use existing circulation originally designed for a drive thru. We will 
provide adequate circulation and size as required to allow the efficient and safe use of this drive thru 
facility. The design will be such to minimize any hazardous traffic patterns.  

4. The existing Rite Aid has both pedestrian and vehicular access. The design will not impact existing 
access to public routes or utilities. The plan will not reduce the ability for emergency vehicles or 
responders from properly accessing the site.  

5. The proposed addition will be designed to reflect the desired intentions and design criteria outlined in 
the requirements for neighborhood node districts. The new exterior materials and colors will be 
designed as such to match and be compatible with the existing structures. The design will not 
contract from the existing space or the appeal of the building. 

6. The proposed layout will re-use existing paved surfaces and circulation to minimize the environmental 
impact on site. Included in the design are additional landscaping as to make the site compatible with 
current zoning ordinances and improve the overall appeal of the site to the public.  

7. Also requirements as outline in the special use section of the zoning ordinance will be met to the best 
of our abilities and as technically feasible for the proposed drive thru.  

 

 
 
If you have any additional comments or questions please contact me at 216-341-5964 ext 105, or at my email 
 
 kyle.davis@faboarch.com 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Kyle Davis 

Project Manager 
Fabo Architecture, Inc.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:kyle.davis@faboarch.com


  PC 2016.07.26 
  Agenda Item # 8 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: July 22, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2016-0017) – Proposed 1-800 Self Storage Facility, 
East side of Coolidge, South of Maple (1330 Coolidge), Section 32, Currently Zoned 
MR (Maple Road) District 

 
The petitioner Guido Architects, Inc. submitted the above referenced Special Use Approval and 
Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for a proposed self storage facility.  
 
The property is currently zoned MR (Maple Road) District. The Planning Commission is 
responsible for granting Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the application. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as noted. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU JPLN 2016-0017  1-800 Self Storage  1330 Coolidge  Sec 32\1-800 Self Storage PC Memo 07 26 2016.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 
JPLN2016-0017) – Proposed 1-800 Self Storage Facility, East side of Coolidge, South of 
Maple (1330 Coolidge), Section 32, Currently Zoned MR (Maple Road) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-07- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed 1-800 Self Storage Facility, East side of Coolidge, South of Maple (1330 
Coolidge), Section 32, Currently Zoned MR (Maple Road) District, be (granted, subject to 
the following conditions): 
 
1. Obtain sustainable design option approval to offset exceeding lot coverage prior to 

issuance of permits for Phase 2. 
2. Provide screening between adjacent uses as determined by the Planning Commission. 
3. Reduce the lighting levels along the northern property line to no less than 1.0 

footcandles. 
4. Confirm the proposed final location pole mounted light labeled B-4 and submit the 

revised, respective, plan. 
5. Provide architectural changes as determined by the Planning Commission. 
 
____________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU JPLN 2016-0017  1-800 Self Storage  1330 Coolidge  Sec 32\1-800 Storage Resolution 2016 07 26.doc 



1-800 Self Storage

1: 1,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

830167 167Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/2/2016

Legend:

Tax Parcel

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



1-800-Self Storage

1: 1,800

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1500300 300Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

6/3/2016

Legend:

Tax Parcel

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
Date: July 13, 2016 

 

Preliminary Site Plan and Special Use Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Joseph A. Guido 
 
Project Name: 1-800-Self-Storage 
 
Plan Date: May 27, 2016 
 
Location: 1330 Coolidge Highway – between W. Maple Rd. and Industrial 

Row Dr. 
 
Zoning: MR, Maple Road District (Form Based) 
 
Action Requested: Site Plan Approval and Special Use Amendment 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 

 
We received a site plan for a two-phase development of consisting of a 4-story self-storage facilities with 
a combined size of 63,170 square foot at 1330 Coolidge Highway.   
 
The plan is divided into two phases of development.  Phase one is a 4-story, 34,356 square foot building 
Phase two is a 4-story, 29,610 square foot addition, connected to the phase one building from the 
second through fourth floor. There will be a covered one-way drive-through loading and unloading area 
located between the buildings; this will be part of phase two; the three floors above contain additional 
storage units. The first floor of phase one includes 52 storage units plus an office, while floors 2-4 
employ 67 storage units each.  The first floor of phase two includes 27 storage units, while floors 2-4 
employ 66 storage units each. Once completed the total combined building envelope will be 13,880 
square feet and house 478 self-storage units.  The completion date for phase two is not indicated.   
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

Mini-warehouse or self-storage facilities, categorized in Use Group 6 as a Miscellaneous Commercial 
Use, are listed as a special use in the MR, Maple Road District.  Site access will be via one (1) curb cut off 
Coolidge Highway.  The use does not include any outdoor storage or storage of moving or rental trucks. 
The proposed building shall be categorized as Building Form D; all bulk, setback, and parking 
requirements have been meet.  The application requires a Special Use permit.   
 
The building is located within proximity to the Oakland/Troy Airport.  The building and site plan been 
preliminary reviewed by the FAA who note that proposed building height of 58 feet submitted exceeds 
the allowable height by 5 feet, and therefore would constitute a hazard to air navigation. The applicant 
has two options: 1). Reduce the height of the proposed building; or 2). Agree to install & maintain 
obstruction lights on the building and ask the FAA & MDOT/Aeronautics to re-evaluate their 
determinations in consideration of the mitigating effect of the obstruction lights.  The applicant has 
agreed to install and maintain obstruction lights.   
 
Location of Subject Property: 
 
The property is located on the east side of Coolidge Highway between W. Maple Rd. and Industrial Row 
Dr. 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The overall size of the subject property is 37,568 gross s.f. (0.86 acres) 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Self-storage 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 

Site boundary 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

Vacant building   
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned MR, Maple Road District (Form Based) 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North MR, Maple Road District Medical Clinic/Offices 
South MR, Maple Road District Vacant 
East IB, Integrated Industrial Business District Industrial 
West IB, Integrated Industrial Business District Commercial Retail 

 
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
The site is being developed as Building Form D, which is a permitted building form for Site Type A.  Table 
5.03.B1 establishes the dimensional requirements for the building form A: 
 

 
The building is located within proximity to the Oakland/Troy Airport.  The building and site plan been 
preliminary reviewed by the FAA who note that proposed building height of 58 feet submitted exceeds 
the allowable height by 5 feet, and therefore would constitute a hazard to air navigation. The applicant 
has two options: 1). Reduce the height of the proposed building; or 2). Agree to install & maintain 

  Required Provided Compliance 
Front (Coolidge Road) 10 foot build-to-

line 
10’ Complies 

Side  0 30’ north 
6 ‘ south  

Complies 

Rear 40 feet 51 feet Complies  

Lot Coverage Space 30 percent Phase 1: 20% 
 

Phase 1 and 2: 37% 

Phase 1 Complies  
 

Phase 2: Can be 
approved as part of 
Sustainable Design 

Option, which will be 
required prior to 

issuance of permits for 
Phase 2.  

Building Height Minimum 14 feet 
Maximum 66 feet 

58 feet Complies with FAA 
Approval.  See note 

below 
Parking Not located in 

front yard + 
screening 

Not located in front 
yard and screened 

Complies 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

obstruction lights on the building and ask the FAA & MDOT/Aeronautics to re-evaluate their 
determinations in consideration of the mitigating effect of the obstruction lights. 
 
The applicant has indicated that they plan to install & maintain obstruction lights on the building and ask 
the FAA & MDOT/Aeronautics to re-evaluate their determinations in consideration of the mitigating 
effect of the obstruction lights.  The applicant has been asked to provide light samples at the meeting.   
 
In addition, the applicant exceeds the maximum lot coverage for Phase 2 by 7%.  The applicant may be 
permitted to exceed the maximum lot coverage with approval of a Sustainable Design Option prior to 
issuance of permits for Phase 2.    
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Applicant to provide light samples at the meeting; and 2). Obtain sustainable 
design option approval prior to issuance of permits for Phase 2.     
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Vehicular access and Circulation: 
 
Access to the site will be via Coolidge.    
 
Pedestrian access:  
 
The applicant will replace the existing sidewalk on Coolidge with an 8-foot sidewalk.  The new sidewalk 
on Coolidge that connects to the front of the building and sales office.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 

PARKING 
 
 Required Provided 

One (1) parking space per 100 
storage units, with a minimum of 
six (6) spaces.   

 Minimum of 6 spaces +6 spaces on site 

   
Barrier Free 1 1 
Bicycle Parking 2 2 
Total 6 automobile + 2 bicycle +6 automobile + 2 bicycle 
 
In addition to the five (5) spaces adjacent to the office, there is ample parking along the perimeter and 
within the building. Parking is sufficient.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None   
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

LANDSCAPING 
 
The application includes a landscape plan.  The plan includes a mix of evergreen and deciduous trees, 
and shrubs.   
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 

Greenbelt Width Ten (10) feet Ten (10) feet Compliant 

Street Trees 
One (1) deciduous tree per thirty (30) 

linear feet of frontage. 
100 lf / 30 ft = 3.33 trees 

Four (4) 
street trees Compliant 

Site Landscaping 

A minimum of fifteen percent (15%) of 
the site area shall be comprised of 

landscape material. 
37,568 sf x 15% = 5,635 sf 

6,309 sf or 
17% Compliant 

Parking Lot Landscaping 1 tree for every 8 parking spaces.   
7 spcs / 8 = .875 One (1) tree Compliant 

Screening Between Land 
Uses (north, east, and south 

prop line) 
Table 13.02- B 

Screen Alt 2 
One (1) large evergreen every ten (10) 
feet or one narrow evergreen five (5) 

feet, or wall, or fence .  
  
  

 

None 

Non-compliant 
with 

consideration 
by the 

Planning 
Commission 

 
Screening:  Screening is required between mini-storage and the adjacent office uses.   The Planning 
Commission has the discretion to require landscape screening and/or a wall, or allow a fence to suffice 
for screening.  
 
The applicant is proposing a 6-foot vinyl coated chain-link fence around, approximately, two-thirds (2/3) 
of the property, the majority surrounding what would be considered the rear yard of the western most 
building.  Additionally, there will be a 6-foot tall, black steel decorative fence with twenty-eight (28) 
square block piers stretching for sixty-eight (68) feet along the northern property line.  
 
Trash Enclosure:  A concrete dumpster enclosure with wooden gate is proposed to be located at the 
northeastern corner of the property, meeting the standards of Section 13.03.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Provide screening between adjacent uses as determined by the Planning 
Commission.   
 
PHOTOMETRICS 
 
The lighting plan indicates five (5) pole mounted lights, fifteen (15) feet high from grade, two (2) exterior 
building mounted lights on the south side of the eastern most building and four (4) can or pot lights, two 
(2) located under the parking canopy and two located under the covered loading/unloading area. The 
applicant has provided cut sheets.   
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

The applicant has submitted a photometric plan.  The lighting levels along the northern property line 
slightly exceed the maximum 1.0 footcandles.   
 
NOTE: the pole mounted light labeled B-4 on the photometric sheet is located on the north side of the 
drive aisle, whereas, on the site plan, sheet SP-1, it is located on the south side.  Please confirm the 
proposed final location and submit the revised, respective, plan. 
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Reduce the lighting levels along the northern property line to no less than 1.0 
footcandles; and 2). Confirm the proposed final location pole mounted light labeled B-4 and submit the 
revised, respective, plan. 
 
FLOOR PLANS and ELEVATIONS  
 
Floor plans and building elevations have been provided. The building is to be constructed with pre-
colored spilt-face block, pre-colored scored smooth-face block course, and vertical metal siding.  The 
color scheme is grey and tan with orange accents.  A color rending has been provided on the cover page.    
 
The north, south and east elevations have minimal architectural details.  The Planning Commission 
should consider if additional architectural treatments would be appropriate for the north and south 
elevations. 
 
Items to be Addressed: The Planning Commission should consider if additional architectural treatments 
would be appropriate for the north and south elevations. 
 
DESIGN STANDARDS 
 
Developments within the Maple Road form-based district must comply with Design Standards outlined 
in section 5.05.   
 
Building Orientation and Entrance 
 

a. Primary Entrance:  The primary building entrance shall be clearly identifiable and useable and 
located in the front façade parallel to the street.  The primary entrance is located in the front 
façade facing Coolidge.    
 

b. Recessed Doorways.  Where the building entrance is located on or within five (5) feet of a lot line, 
doorways shall be recessed into the face of the building.  Not applicable  
 

c. Residential Dwellings.  Entrances for all residential dwellings shall be clearly defined by at least 
one (1) of the following: 

I. Projecting or recessed entrance.  A recessed entrance is required if the building entrance 
is located on or within five (5) feet of the lot line. 

II. Stoop or enclosed or covered porch. 
III. Transom and/or side light window panels framing the door opening. 
IV. Architectural trim or unique color treatments framing the door opening 

 
 Not Applicable  
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
7  P a g e  

Ground Story Activation 
 

a. The first floor of any front façade facing a right-of-way shall be no less than fifty (50) percent 
windows and doors, and the minimum transparency for facades facing a side street, side yard, or 
parking area shall be no less than 30 percent of the façade.  Transparency alternatives are 
permitted up to 80% of the 50% total along the front of buildings, and up to 100% of the sides of 
buildings.  The minimum transparency requirement shall apply to all sides of a building that abut 
an open space, including a side yard, or public right-of-way.  Transparency requirements shall 
not apply to sides which abut an alley. 

 
Through the use of both windows and architectural features, the applicant meets the 
transparency requirement.   
 

Transitional Features 
 

a. Transitional features are architectural elements, site features, or alterations to building massing 
that are used to provide a transition between higher intensity uses and low- or moderate-density 
residential areas.  These features assist in mitigating potential conflicts between those uses.  
Transitional features are intended to be used in combination with landscape buffers or large 
setbacks. 

 
The building and parking lot are adjacent to office uses. The proposed use shall be no more 
intense than those uses.    

 
Site Access and Parking 
 

a. Required Parking.  Off-street parking shall be provided in accordance with the standards set 
forth in Article 13, Site Design Standards.    
 
The applicant meets the parking requirements.   
  

b. Location. 
I. When parking is located in a side yard (behind the front building line) but fronts on the 

required building line, no more than fifty (50) percent of the  total site’s linear feet along 
the required building line or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall be occupied 
by parking.    
 
Not Applicable  
 

II. For a corner lot, shall be no more than fifty (50) percent of the site’s cumulative linear 
feet along the required building lines or one hundred  (100) feet, whichever is less, shall 
be occupied by parking.  The building shall be located in the corner of the lot adjacent to 
the intersection.  
 
Not Applicable  

 
III. For a double frontage lot or a lot that has frontage on three (3) streets, the  cumulative 

total of all frontages occupied by parking shall be no more  than sixty-five (65) percent of 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
8  P a g e  

the total site’s linear feet along a required  building line or one hundred and twenty-five 
(125) feet, whichever is less.  
 
Not Applicable  

 
IV. Where off-street parking is visible from a street, it should be screened in accordance with 

the standards set forth in Section 13.02.C.   
 
The applicant has screened their parking lot in compliance with section 13.0.2.C. 

  
Items to be Addressed:  None   
 
SPECIAL USE  
 
In the Maple Road District, Mini-Warehouse and Self-Storage facilities are permitted as a special use. For 
any special use, according to Section 9.02.D, the Planning Commission shall “…review the request, 
supplementary materials either in support or opposition thereto, as well as the Planning Department’s 
report, at a Public Hearing established for that purpose, and shall either grant or deny the request, table 
action on the request, or grant the request subject to specific conditions.” 
 
Use Standards – Section 6.24, Self-Storage Facilities 
 
1. Incidental accessory uses such as the sale of boxes, locks and other supplies, shall be permitted. 
 
The applicant has shown a retail portion of their development.  Retail sales in this space are limited to 
sales of boxes, locks, and other supplies and materials.   
 
2. The storage of any toxic, corrosive, flammable, or hazardous materials is prohibited. 
 
The applicant has noted that any toxic, corrosive, flammable, or hazardous materials are prohibited at 
the facility.  Any future finding of the storage of such materials is grounds to revoke a Special Use 
permit.   
 
3. Other than the storage of recreation vehicles, all storage and accessory uses shall be contained 

within a building.  All recreational vehicle storage shall be screened from the view of the 
residentially zoned or used property and public roads in accordance with the standards set forth in 
Section 13.02.B. 

 
No outdoor storage is demonstrated on the site plan. 
 
4. Exterior walls of all storage units shall be of masonry construction. 
 
The exterior walls of the building are made up of masonry construction and metal siding. 
 
Standards of Approval 
 
Section 9.03 states that before approving any requests for Special Use Approval, the Planning 
Commission shall consider: 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
9  P a g e  

 
1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses. The Special Use shall be designed and constructed in a manner 

harmonious with the character of adjacent property and the surrounding area. In determining 
whether a Special Use will be harmonious and not create a significant detrimental impact, as 
compared to the impacts of permitted uses.  

 
The proposed use is a mix of commercial/warehousing in nature.  Provided that the applicant is able 
to address specific noted site planning recommendations, the proposed use fits with the existing 
commercial character of the property and surrounding area along Coolidge.   
 
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan. The proposed Special Use shall be compatible and in accordance 

with the goals and objectives of the City of Troy Master Plan and any associated sub-area and 
corridor plans.  

 
The subject site is located in the Maple Road future land use category.   
 
3. Traffic Impact. The proposed Special Use shall be located and designed in a manner which will 

minimize the impact of traffic, taking into consideration: pedestrian access and safety; vehicle trip 
generation (i.e. volumes); types of traffic, access location, and design, circulation and parking design; 
street and bridge capacity and, traffic operations at nearby intersections and access points. Efforts 
shall be made to ensure that multiple transportation modes are safely and effectively accommodated 
in an effort to provide alternate modes of access and alleviate vehicular traffic congestion.  

  
Compared to similar sized uses, self-storage facilities are low traffic generators.  A self-storage use at 
this facility should have minimal impact on traffic.   
 
4. Impact on Public Services. The proposed Special Use shall be adequately served by essential public 

facilities and services, such as: streets, pedestrian or bicycle facilities, police and fire protection, 
drainage systems, refuse disposal, water and sewage facilities, and schools. Such services shall be 
provided and accommodated without an unreasonable public burden.  

 
The proposed use should not cause additional impact on other public services, such as police or 
utilities, beyond what would normally be experienced for other uses in the district.  
 
5. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards. The proposed Special Use shall be designed, 

constructed, operated and maintained to meet the stated intent of the zoning districts and shall 
comply with all applicable ordinance standards.  

 
Outside the aforementioned issues, the site complies with all other zoning ordinance standards.   
 
The Planning Commission is also required to generally consider the following for any special use 
application:  
 
1. The nature and character of the activities, processes, materials, equipment, or conditions of operation; 

either specifically or typically associated with the use.  
 
See above.  Provided site planning issues are addressed the proposed use may be permissible in the 
proposed location. 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
10  P a g e  

 
2. Vehicular circulation and parking areas.  
 
Vehicular circulation and parking areas is sufficient. 
    
3. Outdoor activity, storage and work areas.  
 
N/A. 
 
4. Hours of operation.  
 
Applicant should confirm hours of operation.  Hours of operation can be limited by the Planning 
Commission provided that they find limiting hours shall reasonably reduce impacts upon adjacent 
properties.   
 
5. Production of traffic, noise vibration, smoke, fumes, odors, dust, glare and light.  
 
Through setbacks, tree preservation, additional landscaping, architectural considerations and 
operational considerations the applicant has mitigated the potential impact of traffic, noise, smoke, 
fumes, odor, dust, glare, and light.  
 
Items to be addressed: None. 
 
SITE PLAN RECOMONDATIONS 
 
We recommend Site Plan and Special Use approval, with the following conditions:  
 

1. Obtain sustainable design option approval to offset exceeding lot coverage prior to issuance of 
permits for Phase 2.     

2. Provide screening between adjacent uses as determined by the Planning Commission. 
3. Reduce the lighting levels along the northern property line to no less than 1.0 footcandles; and 
4. Confirm the proposed final location pole mounted light labeled B-4 and submit the revised, 

respective, plan. 
5. Provide architectural changes as determined by the Planning Commission 

 
Sincerely,  

 
     
 
Cc:  Guido Architects, Inc., via: jguido@guidoarchitects.com 
   Mickalich Engineering, Inc., via: amickalich@gmail.com 
  Kemp Building + Development, via: tkemp@kemp-company.com 

mailto:jguido@guidoarchitects.com
mailto:amickalich@gmail.com


2009 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

2012 MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE

2012 MICHIGAN MECHANICAL CODE

2011 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

ANSI 117.1 - 2003

CODE DATA:

APPLICABLE CODES:

ACCESSIBILITY:

USE GROUP:

OCCUPANT LOAD:

2012 MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE 

BUILDING AREA:

II BCONST. TYPE:

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS:

1. MASONRY CONSTRUCTION

2. CONCRETE

NFPA 13FIRE CODE:

S-1 w/ ACCESSORY B USE

634 S.F. / 100 =  6OFFICE -

BUILDING IS SUPPRESSED

FIRST FLR. - 13,880 S.F.

3. STEEL FABRICATION

4. STEEL ERECTION

SECOND FLR. - 16,430 S.F.

TOTAL - 63,170 S.F.

16,430 S.F. / 500 = 33SECOND FLR. STORAGE -

13,246 S.F. / 500 = 26FIRST FLR. STORAGE -

2009 MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE

THIRD FLR. -

THIRD FLR. STORAGE -

131TOTAL -

(PHASE I & II)

16,430 S.F.

THIRD FLR. - 16,430 S.F.

(PHASE I & II)

16,430 S.F. / 500 = 33

FOURTH FLR. STORAGE - 16,430 S.F. / 500 = 33





375.00'

375.00'

1
0
0
.
0
0
'

1
0
0
.
0
0
'

LOCATION MAP

8'  WIDE VAN ACCESS. SPACE

6 FT. (SOUTH)

PARKING REQUIRED:

PARKING PROVIDED: 7 SPACES INC. (1) POSTED

5 SPACES (489 UNITS)

SIDE SETBACKS: REQUIRED -

PROVIDED -

0 FT.

30 FT. (NORTH)

SITE DATA:

CURRENT ZONING:

PROPOSED ZONING:

BUILDING PAD AREA:

COVERAGE:

LANDSCAPE AREA:

COVERAGE:

FRONT SETBACK: REQUIRED -

PROVIDED -

7,490 S.F.  (PHASE I)

MR  MAPLE ROAD

20%  (PHASE I)

MR  MAPLE ROAD

10 FT.

10 FT.

PROVIDED -

REAR SETBACK: REQUIRED - 40 FT.

(7,500 S.F. REQ'D.)

13,880 S.F.  (PHASE I & II)

37%  (PHASE I & II)

6,309 S.F.  (PHASE I & II)

16.8%  (PHASE I & II)

51 FT.   (PHASE I & II)

GROSS SITE AREA: 37,568  S.F.   (.86 Ac.)

1330 COOLIDGE ROAD

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

LOT 15 0F "MAPLE COOLIDGE ESTATES", A SUBDIVISION

OF PART OF THE NW 1/4 SECTION 32, T. 2 N., R. 11 E.,

TROY TWP. (NOW CITY OF TROY), OAKLAND COUNTY,

MICHIGAN ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED IN LIBER

47 OF PLATS, PAGE 51, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS.

CONTAINS 37,568.7 SQ. FT. OR 0.8624 ACRES

A.K.A. 1330 COOLIDGE HWY., TROY, MI 48084

TAX ID No. 20-32-101-014







Schedule

Symbol Label QTY Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Lamp Number Lamps
Lumens per

Lamp
LLF Wattage

A

1 Lithonia Lighting WST LED 2 10A700/50K
SR4 MVOLT

WST LED WITH 1 MODULE, 20
LED's, 700mA DRIVER, 5000K
COLOR TEMPERATURE, TYPE 4
LENS

LED 1 4123 0.9 47

B

5 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED 40C 1000 40K
T4M MVOLT HS

DSX0 LED with 40 LEDs @1000 mA
, 4000K, Type 4 Medium Optics
with HOUSE-SIDE SHIELD

LED 1 11704 0.9 138

C

2 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED 40C 1000 40K
T4M MVOLT

DSX0 LED with 40 LEDs @1000 mA
, 4000K, Type 4 Medium Optics

LED 1 15213 0.9 138

D

4 Lithonia Lighting LDN6 40/20 LO6AR 2000LM 80CRI 4000k 6" LED
COMMERCIAL DOWNLIGHT

LED 1 2218 0.9 35.09

Luminaire Locations

Label X Y Z

Location

MH Orientation Tilt

A 44.46 -16.35 12.00 12.00 90.00 0.00

B 24.91 39.25 15.00 15.00 180.00 0.00

B 243.22 -21.13 15.00 15.00 270.00 0.00

B -61.80 43.48 15.00 15.00 180.00 0.00

B 125.14 39.47 15.00 15.00 180.00 0.00

B 216.89 38.60 15.00 15.00 180.00 0.00

C 96.00 -33.00 14.00 14.00 180.00 0.00

C 188.00 -33.00 14.00 14.00 180.00 0.00

D -59.00 4.00 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00

D -32.00 4.00 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00

D 63.00 1.00 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00

D 63.00 -24.00 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

OVERALL 1.1 fc 13.1 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A

PARKING 3.5 fc 13.1 fc 0.8 fc 4.4:1 16.4:1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.8

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.3

1.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

2.2

2.7

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

5.1

0.9

0.3

0.1

1.0

7.0

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.2

4.1

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.3

2.4

0.3

0.1

1.0

1.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.7

0.1

1.4

0.3

0.1

2.0

0.3

0.1

0.1

3.1

1.3

0.3

0.1

3.4

2.2

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

3.4

2.2

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

3.1

1.4

0.3

0.1

0.5

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.1

0.1

1.4

0.1

0.1

1.9

0.1

0.1

1.8

0.1

0.1

1.9

0.3

0.1

0.1

2.0

1.3

0.3

0.1

1.7

2.2

0.6

0.1

0.1

1.2

2.3

0.6

0.2

0.1

1.0

1.4

0.3

0.1

1.1

0.3

0.1

0.1

1.5

0.2

0.1

1.9

0.1

0.1

1.9

0.1

0.1

1.9

0.2

0.1

0.1

2.0

0.8

0.3

0.1

2.1

1.9

0.5

0.1

0.1

1.8

2.3

0.5

0.1

0.1

1.3

1.5

0.3

0.1

0.9

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

1.0

1.7

1.8

1.1

0.8

1.4

1.7

1.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.3

0.5

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.1

1.0

1.9

1.9

3.4

3.4

1.1

2.6

4.4

5.0

4.4

4.6

6.3

3.3

2.8

4.2

4.5

3.9

2.2

3.0

3.1

12.6

3.1

1.8

1.8

1.3

1.6

1.5

1.8

1.6

2.6

2.2

3.8

3.6

5.2

6.7

5.2

6.8

3.8

3.7

1.0

1.9

3.1

1.8

1.5

2.1

2.6

2.2

1.3

1.8

2.7

11.6

4.9

5.1

11.8

1.8

1.5

1.4

2.0

2.8

3.1

5.7

2.0

2.2

6.0

1.4

0.9

3.0

3.8

4.2

0.9

3.3

4.9

8.8

1.2

1.5

1.3

3.2

5.0

10.1

1.8

2.5

2.2

3.2

4.0

4.8

3.1

3.8

3.6

2.3

2.7

2.4

3.3

5.1

6.6

1.6

1.9

1.6

3.3

5.2

6.9

1.3

1.3

1.0

3.1

3.9

3.8

1.5

1.6

1.3

1.9

2.6

2.3

1.9

2.3

2.0

1.3

1.7

1.5

2.8

3.4

3.5

1.2

1.2

1.2

3.4

4.7

7.5

1.3

1.5

1.4

3.3

5.2

10.6

1.8

2.3

2.0

3.4

4.4

5.6

3.0

3.6

3.2

3.0

4.0

4.3

3.6

5.4

6.3

2.8

3.9

5.0

3.9

3.9

3.7

3.3

4.7

5.9

7.8

2.3

3.5

4.5

5.1

5.2

4.0

3.9

4.9

4.7

4.3

1.7

2.5

3.9

6.9

7.1

4.0

3.3

3.6

3.5

2.7

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

13.1

B-1

B-3

B-4

A-28

B-5 B-6

C-1 C-2

D-1 D-2
D-3

D-4

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 20'

1
8

0
0

 S
E
L
F
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

G
A

S
S

E
R

 B
U

S
H

 A
S

S
O

C
I
A

T
E
S

W
W

W
.G

A
S

S
E
R

B
U

S
H

.C
O

M

Designer

LB/KJS

Date

5/19/2016

Scale

Not to Scale

Drawing No.

#16-55371-V3

Summary

1 of 1

Note

1. SEE MH COLUMN OF LUMINAIRE LOCATIONS FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS.
2. SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE FOR LIGHT LOSS FACTORS.
3. CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN IN FOOTCANDLES AT GRADE.

THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT
TO EXISTING / FUTURE FIELD CONDITIONS. THIS LIGHTING LAYOUT REPRESENTS
ILLUMINATION LEVELS
CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH
ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS. ACTUAL PERFORMANCE OF
ANY MANUFACTURER'S
LUMINAIRE MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATION IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN
LAMPS, AND OTHER
VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS. MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE FROM GRADE AND/OR
FLOOR UP.
GBA DOES NOT ACT AS THE CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND DOES NOT DETERMINE
BASE REQUIREMENTS.
POLES SPECIFICATIONS ARE NOT INCLUDED WITH EXTERIOR LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC
ANALYSIS.
THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INDEPENDENT
ENGINEERING
ANALYSIS OF LIGHTING SYSTEM SUITABILITY AND SAFETY. THE ENGINEER AND/OR
ARCHITECT
IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW FOR MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE AND
LIGHTING QUALITY COMPLIANCE.



STAGING

ELEV.

STAIR

TLT.

STAIR

STAIR

OFFICE

SVR.

SALES

CONTROL

VEST.

STAGING

10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10

10x10 10x10

10x5

10x8

7x8

10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8

8x12

10x15 10x15 10x15 10x15 10x15 10x15

10x610x610x610x610x610x610x6

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

5x6

5x6

5x8

5x8

10x15 10x15 10x15 10x15 10x15 10x1510x15 10x15 10x15 10x15

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8

10x610x610x610x610x610x610x610x6

5x8

5x8

10x10

10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10

5x8

5x8

5x8

5x6

7 86543
21

D

C

B

A

3.1

JAN.

ELEV.

8x12

ELEV.

ELEV.

5x8 5x8

10x6

STAIR

5x8

10x8

10x8

10x8

10x6

7x8

7 8654321

D

C

B

A

STAIR

C.1

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

10x24

10x20

C.1

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

11x9

11x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5 10x6.5

10x10

10x6

10x6

6x9

10x14

910x5

TOTAL 52

10x6 9

10x8 9

5x8

10x15

5x6

2

2

6

UNIT MIX DATA:

SIZE QUAN.

10x10 11

1610x5

TOTAL 67

10x6 8

10x8 11

5x8

10x15

8

11

UNIT MIX DATA:

SIZE QUAN.

10x10 10

5x7.5
2

8x12 2

5x6 1

7x8 2

PHASE I :

PHASE I :

UNIT MIX DATA:

SIZE QUAN.

PHASE II :

10x20

10x24

TOTAL 27

14

13

UNIT MIX DATA:

SIZE QUAN.

PHASE II :

10x14

10x10 29

10x9

10x6.5

10x6

11x9

11x6.5

6x9

1

14

17

2

1

1

1

TOTAL 66

LOADING/ UNLOADING

COVERED DRIVE THRU

5x5 10x5

5x5

5x5

10x5

10x5



7 8654321

D

C

B

A

C.1

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

11x9

11x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5 10x6.5

10x10

10x6

10x6

6x9

10x14

1610x5

TOTAL 67

10x6 8

10x8 11

5x8

10x15

8

11

UNIT MIX DATA:

SIZE QUAN.

10x10 10

5x7.5
2

5x6 1

PHASE I :

UNIT MIX DATA:

SIZE QUAN.

PHASE II :

10x14

10x10 29

10x9

10x6.5

10x6

11x9

11x6.5

6x9

1

14

17

2

1

1

1

TOTAL 66

7 86543
21

D

C

B

A

C.1

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

11x9

11x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5

10x10

10x10

10x9

10x6.5 10x6.5

10x10

10x6

10x6

6x9

10x14

1610x5

TOTAL 67

10x6 8

10x8 11

5x8

10x15

8

11

UNIT MIX DATA:

SIZE QUAN.

10x10 10

5x7.5 2

5x6 1

PHASE I :

UNIT MIX DATA:

SIZE QUAN.

PHASE II :

10x14

10x10 29

10x9

10x6.5

10x6

11x9

11x6.5

6x9

1

14

17

2

1

1

1

TOTAL 66

STAIR

STAIR

STAGING

10x15 10x15 10x15 10x15 10x15 10x1510x15 10x15 10x15 10x15

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8

10x610x610x610x610x610x610x610x6

5x8

5x8

10x10

10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10

5x8

5x8

5x6

ELEV.

ELEV.

5x8

10x8

10x8

8x12 8x12

5x8

10x8

10x10

10x10

5x5

5x5

10x5

10x5

5x5 10x5

STAIR

12x5

TLT.

5x65x6

8x12 8x12

STAIR

STAGING

10x15 10x15 10x15 10x15 10x15 10x1510x15 10x15 10x15 10x15

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x5

10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8 10x8

10x610x610x610x610x610x610x610x6

5x8

5x8

10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10

5x6

ELEV.

ELEV.

5x8

10x10

5x8

5x8

10x8

10x8

5x8

10x8

10x10

10x10

5x5

5x5

5x5 10x5

10x5

10x5



7 86543
21

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

D DC.1 CB BA A

12
3

3.1
45678910111213141516



  PC 2016.07.26 
  Agenda Item # 9 

 

 
 
 
DATE: July 22, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0009) – 

Proposed Maplelawn II Mixed Use, West side of Crooks, North of Maplelawn (PID 
88-20-29-401-025), Section 29, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and 
Business) District 

 
The petitioner 2145 Crooks Building, LLC submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
application for a proposed two-story mixed use commercial building.   
 
The property is currently zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District. The Planning 
Commission is responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The Planning Commission considered this item at the July 12, 2016 Regular meeting and granted 
a parking reduction for the development. However, the item was postponed to provide the 
applicant an opportunity to address some site design issues. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Minutes (draft) from July 12, 2016 Planning Commission Regular meeting (excerpt). 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2016-0009  Maplelawn II  Sec 29\Maplelawn II PC Memo 2016 07 26.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0009) – Proposed 
Maplelawn II Mixed Use, West side of Crooks, North of Maplelawn (PID 88-20-29-401-025), 
Section 29, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-07- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed mixed use commercial building, located on the west 
side of Crooks, north of Maplelawn, Section 29, within the IB (Integrated Industrial and 
Business) District, be granted, subject to applicant the following: 
 
1. Update landscape plan to indicate tree preservation (including tree preservation techniques 

on plan) prior to Final Site Plan Approval. 
 
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2016-0009  Maplelawn II  Sec 29\Proposed PC Resolution 07 26 2016.doc 



Maplelawn II Mixed Use

1: 1,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

830167 167Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

3/9/2016

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Maplelawn II Mixed Use

1: 1,700

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1420283 283Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

3/9/2016

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development; (PUD-14) Planned Unit 
Development #14

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JULY 12, 2016 
   

 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0009) – Proposed 

Maplelawn II Mixed Use, West side of Crooks, North of Maplelawn (PID 88-20-29-401-025), 
Section 29, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the proposed Preliminary Site Plan application. He addressed the 
traffic study, the applicant’s request for a parking deviation and technical site plan issues. 
 
Mr. Carlisle expressed support of the overall investment in the vacant property. He said should 
the Planning Commission deem the parking deviation is appropriate, it is recommended to 
either grant Preliminary Site Plan approval with the conditions as identified in the Planning 
Consultant report dated July 5, 2016 or postpone the matter to allow the applicant to address 
the items. 
 
The applicant Joe Caradonna was present. Mr. Caradonna addressed revisions to the site 
plan, copies of which were distributed prior to the beginning of tonight’s meeting. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-07-046 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Support by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, The Planning Commission approves a parking space deviation of 31 spaces, 
bringing the total spaces provided to 115 spaces when 146 spaces are required by Zoning 
Ordinance. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Apahidean 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-07-047 
Moved by: Krent 
Support by: Kuppa 
 

RESOLVED, To postpone review and approval of the proposed Maplelawn II Preliminary Site 
Plan application until the next available meeting to allow the applicant to provide: 
 

1. Revised plans. 

2. Samples of building materials. 

3. Elevations of proposed building and existing building to the south. 

4. Landscape Architect attendance to address landscaping; i.e., water containment. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Apahidean 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
Revised:  July 5, 2016 

July 19, 2016 
 

Preliminary Site Plan  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 
 
Project Name:  Maplelawn II 
 
Plan Date:  July 12, 2016 
 
Location:  2145 Crooks Road   
 
Zoning:  IB, Integrated Industrial Business District 
 
Action Requested:  Preliminary Site Plan  
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We have received a site application for a mixed‐commercial building located on Crooks Road, just north 
of Maplelawn Drive.   The applicant  is proposing  shared access and  shared parking with  the adjacent 
building, which is under the same ownership.  The applicant has submitted a shared parking study.  The 
site is currently vacant.    
 
The applicant on their summary sheet notes a mix of uses  including a carry‐out restaurant (suite A), a 
2,300 sq/ft spinning studio (suite B), and 2,800 sq/ft (suite C) as the owners private office and private car 
collection.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

 
 
Location of Subject Property: 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The overall size of the subject property is approximately 43,000 sq/ft 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Commercial / Office  
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Vacant  
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned IB, General Business.  
 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North   MF, Multiple Family Residential   Stormwater  Detention  for  Multiple  Family 
Residential 

South  IB, Integrated Business  Commercial

East  MF, Multiple Family Residential  Multiple Family Residential 
West  IB, Integrated Business  Commercial Parking  

 
 
 

 Site 

 Shared Parking 
and Access 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW 

 
The site plan was last reviewed at the July 12, 2016 meeting.  Please see our July 5, 2016 memo 
for a detailed review.  The item was postponed to allow the applicant to address the following 
items: 
 

1. Provide Tree Survey to determine if any Landmark Trees are located on the site.   
 
The  site  has  significant  tree  cover,  particularly  around  the  perimeter.      The  applicant  has 
identified a total of 5 protected trees, which  include 3 woodland and 2  landmark trees.     They 
propose to preserve the 2 landmark trees and remove the 3 woodland trees.   
 

Replacement Details 
Protected Tree  Inches Removed  Replacement Required 

Woodland  18 inches  9 inches 

Landmark  0inches  0 inches 

Total  18 Inches  9 inches 

 

Preservation/Mitigation   Inches Preserved  Credit 

Woodland  0 inches  0 inches 

Landmark  46 inches  92 inches 

Total  46 inches  92 inches 

   

Protected Replacement Required  9 Inches 

Preservation Credit  92 Inches 

Total  + 83 Credit 

   

Total Tree Mitigation   Zero.  The amount of inches preserved and 
credited exceed the mitigation required.    

   
The applicant  indicates the preservation of two (2)  landmark trees; however the  landscape plan as 
submitted does not clearly indicate the trees to be preserved.   

 
Items  to  be  addressed:    Update  landscape  plan  to  indicate  tree  preservation.      Include  tree 
preservation techniques on plan.   

 
2. Extend easterly curb and review location of southerly handicap parking stall.   

 
Applicant has extended the curb line and has moved the southerly HC parking stall one space to the 
north so  that  the east curb  line matches  the west curb  line and  the HC stall can back up  into  the 
parking aisle rather than the new access drive.  Circulation is sufficient.  

 
Items to be addressed:  None   

 
3. Install a bike rack in front of each building. 

 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

 
Applicant has added a bike rack. 

 
Items to be addressed:  None   

 
4. Install a landscape island within the 18‐space parking block in the middle of the lot,  Install at 

least one  (1) additional parking  lot  tree, and  the Planning Commission  should  consider  the 
proposed location of parking lot landscaping to determine if the requested location deviation 
is appropriate.   
 

The applicant has reconfigured the internal drive aisles to 24‐feet.  By doing so they have provided a 17‐
foot wide landscape island, which includes area for bio‐retention and three (3) parking lot trees.   
 

Items to be addressed:  None   
 
 

5. Resubmit  lighting  and  photometric  plan  to  ensure  consistency  with  other  plans  and 
compliance with Section 13.05 of the Zoning Ordinance.    

 
The applicant has submitted a photometric plan.   The plan  includes 15 building mounted  lights, and 2 
pole mounted lights.  The pole mounted lights will be located within the 17‐foot wide landscape island 
in the parking lot.  The pole mounted lights are LED.  The building light is considered a decorative light.  
 

Items to be addressed:  None    
 

6. To  be  consistent with  the  building  to  the  south,  use  only  stone  or  brick  for  all  first  floor 
elevations.   
 

The applicant has revised their elevations to be consistent with the building to the south.  The applicant 
will bring material samples to the meeting.    
 

Items to be addressed:  None   
 

7. Confirm stormwater management requirements.  
 
The applicant did not submit a stormwater plan but have noted to the Engineering department that they 
plan to use underground detention.  Use of underground detention will not affect site layout.   

 
Items to be addressed:  None    

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
We recommend preliminary site plan approval with the following conditions to be submitted in the final 
plan submittal:  
 

1. Update  landscape plan  to  indicate  tree preservation.      Include  tree preservation  techniques on 
plan.    

 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

Sincerely,  

          
 
 









IRRIGATED

LAWN (TYP.)

PR. 2 STORY BUILDING

7,840 SQ FT

63.00'

1
1

0
.
6

7
'

63.00'

1
1
0
.
6
7
'

PARKING LOT LIGHT (TYP.)

SEE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

FOR DETAILS

(6)COLORADO BLUE

SPRUCE 6' HT., B&B

(5)WHITE FIR

    6' HT., B&B

(10)BLACKHILLS

SPRUCE 6' HT., B&B

(8)WHITE FIR

   6' HT., B&B

(29 EVERGREEN

TREES)

(40)STELLA D'ORO

DAYLILY, 2 GAL. CONT.

ALUM.EDGING

& SHREDDED BARK MULCH

ON LANDSCAPE

FABRIC (TYP.)

(26) ANTHONY WATERER

SPIREA, 18"-24" CONT.

(14) KARL FOERSTER

GRASS, 2 GAL. CONT.

LAWN-NO PLANTINGS

IN THIS AREA FOR

VISIBILITY

PARKING LOT TREE

PARKING LOT TREE

NOTE:

PLANTING SOIL MIX SHALL BE TESTED AND

AMENDED PER M.S.U. EXTENSION OFFICE

RECOMMENDATIONS TO ENSURE THE

HEALTH OF PROPOSED TREES.

BUFFER TREES(29 TREES)

GREENBELT TREES

(3 NEW + 2 EX. TREES)IRRIGATED

LAWN (TYP.)

(3) SKYLINE

HONEYLOCUST

2.5" CAL., B&B

(3 TREES)

(8) SARATOGA

GINKGO

2.5" CAL., B&B

(8 TREES)

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29, T.2N., R.11E. CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND

COUNTY, MICHIGAN

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

C
L
I
E

N
T

A
S

-
B

U
I
L
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

O
.

D
A

T
E

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y

R
E

M
A

R
K

S
:

REVISIONS

D
A

T
E

:

7
2

 
H

O
U

R
S

B
E

F
O

R
E

 
Y

O
U

 
D

I
G

B
Y

:

(
3

 
W

O
R

K
I
N

G
 
D

A
Y

S
)

C
A

L
L

 
M

I
S

S
 
D

I
G

1
-
8

0
0

-
4

8
2

-
7

1
7

1

(
T

O
L
L
 
F

R
E

E
)

X
X

X

F
I
E

L
D

 
B

O
O

K

W
W

W
.
F

A
Z

A
L

K
H

A
N

.
C

O
M

P
H

O
N

E
 
(
5
8
6
)
 
7
3
9
-
8
0
0
7
 
F

A
X

 
(
5
8
6
)
 
7
3
9
-
6
9
9
4

4
3
2
7
9
 
S

C
H

O
E

N
H

E
R

R
 
 
S

T
E

R
L

I
N

G
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
1
3

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

 
&

 
L

A
N

D
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

F
A

Z
A

L
 
K

H
A

N
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

81
1

C
A

L
L
8
1
1
.
C

O
M

o
r
 
8

1
1

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

1
"
=

2
0

'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

P
L

A
N

L
-
1

J
O

E

C
A

R
A

D
O

N
N

A

T
.
F

.

1
6

-
0

0
4

O
.
P

.

0
2

-
2

4
-
2

0
1

6

X
X

X

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

N
O

R
T

H

MICHIGAN.

SECTION 29,

CITY OF TROY

OAKLAND COUNTY,

T2N, R11E,

MAPLE ROAD

BIG BEAVER ROAD

M
A

P
L

E
L

A
W

N
 
D

R

C
R

O
O

K
S

 
R

O
A

D

C
O

O
L

I
D

G
E

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

SITE

M
A

P
L

E
L

A
W

N
 
I
I

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1

/
4

 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2

9
,
 
T

.
2

N
.
,
 
R

.
1

1
E

.

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

EXISTING TREE

TO BE PRESERVED

(PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION

FOR TREES TO BE SAVED)

(2 TREES)

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL

no scale

1
8
"

REMOVE SECONDARY LEADERS.  DO NOT

PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER OR BRANCH TIPS.

PRUNE ALL DEAD AND BROKEN BRANCHES

NOTE:

STAKE TREES OVER 2" CALIPER.

GUY TREES OVER 3" CALIPER.

TREE SHALL HAVE SAME RELATIONSHIP TO

FINISHED GRADE AS IT HAD AT PLACE OF

ORIGIN.

REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRINGS, PLASTICS,

AND  ANY OTHER MATERIALS WHICH ARE

UNSIGHTLY

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADEABLE  MATERIALS FROM

THE ROOTBALL. FOLD DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM 1/3

FROM THE TOP OF THE ROOTBALL

AMEND SOIL PER SITE CONDITIONS

AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE TREE

TREE PITS 3X WIDTH OF ROOTBALL

2"x4"x30" HARDWOOD STAKE

(SEE ABOVE)  DRIVEN 6-8"

OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL.

REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR

TREE WRAP SECURED WITH

BIODEGRADEABLE MATERIAL AT

TOP AND BOTTOM.  REMOVE

AFTER FIRST WINTER

2"x2" HARDWOOD STAKES (SEE ABOVE)

DRIVEN 6"-8" OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL.

REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR

STAKE TREES TO  ±1/2 HT. OF TREE WIDE 

BELT-LIKE, NYLON OR PLASTIC STRAPS 

(CONNECT FROM TREE TO STAKE OPPOSITE 

FROM EACH OTHER, AND ALLOW FOR SOME 

"FLEXING")  *DO NOT USE WIRE OR ROPE 

THROUGH A HOSE.  REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR.

COVER PLANTING WITH 4' DIA.  SHREDDED 

HARDWOOD BARK,  4" DEPTH.  LEAVE 3" 

CIRCLE  OF BARE SOIL AROUND TREE.

TREE PLANTING DETAIL

MAINTENANCE, INSTALLATION, AND IRRIGATION

Landscape plantings shall be installed between April 1 and November 15, in a sound,

workman like manner and according to accepted good planting procedures.  (See City

Planting Detail.)  Maintenance of required plantings by the owner shall be carried out so as

to present a healthy, neat and orderly appearance, free from refuse and debris and

according to City of Troy ordinance requirements.  All unhealthy and dead material shall be

replaced within one (1) year, or the next appropriate planting period, whichever comes first.

All landscaped areas shall be provided with an underground irrigation system.  Tree stakes

and guy wires to be removed after one year, tree wrap is to be removed after one winter

season.

IRRIGATION

All landscape areas shall be automatically irrigated with an underground irrigation system.

SCALE: 1"=20'

C
R

O
O

K
S

 
R

O
A

D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CURB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SHALL SATISFY AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE PREMIUM GRADE NURSERY STOCK. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TELEVISION MAY BE LOCATED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CALLING MISS DIG 1-800-482-7171.  ANY DAMAGE OR INTERRUPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL RELATED ACTIVITIES WITH OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
     TRADES ON THE JOB AND SHALL REPORT ANY UNACCEPTABLE JOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     CONDITIONS TO OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ON HIS/HER PHASE OF WORK. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL ON-SITE UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
     OF SERVICES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                         PLANTING NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LANDSCAPE MATERIAL TO BE NORTHERN GROWN, NO. 1 GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE CONTINOUSLY MAINTAINED IN A SOUND, HEALTHY AND VIGOROUS GROWING CONDITION, FREE OF DISEASES AND INSECTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS: 13.02.F SITE LANDSDCAPE: MIN. OF 20% OF SITE AREA SHALL BE LANDSCAPE/OPEN SPACE. 0.995 AC. X 20%=0.20 AC.(8,668 S.F,)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.02.B SCREENING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN BETWEEN USES, PROVIDE MINIMUM (1) LARGE EVERGREEN TREE FOR EVERY 10 L.F.  290 L.F./10 = 29 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.02.C PARKING LOT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
62 SPACES/8 = 8 TREES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,693.69 S.F.(0.2005 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.02.E GREENBELT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENBELT SHALL BE LANDSCAPED WITH MINIMUM (1) DECIDUOUS TREE FOR EVERY 30 L.F.  ABUTTING A PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT OF WAY. 149 L.F./30 = 5 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 TREES & 2 EX. TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PLANT SHRUB AT SAME RELATIONSHIP TO FINISHED GRADE AS IT HAD TO GRADE AT PLACE OF ORIGIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF BARE ROOT SPREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 1/3 OF BALL.  SLASH REMAINING BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SHREDDED BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
no scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2"x8" HARDWOOD STAKES DRIVEN 6"-8" OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL.  REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x4"x30" HARDWOOD STAKE DRIVEN 6-8" OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL. REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER PLANTING WITH MULCH,  6" DEPTH .  LEAVE 3" CIRCLE  OF BARE SOIL AROUND TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADEABLE  MATERIALS FROM THE ROOTBALL. FOLD DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM 2/3 FROM THE TOP OF THE ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUND TO FORM SAUCER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE TREES JUST BELOW FIRST BRANCH WITH 2" - 3" WIDE BELT LIKE NYLON OR PLASTIC STRAPS (CONNECT FROM TREE TO STAKE OPPOSITE FROM EACH OTHERAND ALLOW FOR SOME FLEXING).  DO NOT USE WIRE OR ROPE THROUGH A HOSE.  REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  STAKE TREES OVER 2" CALIPER.  GUY TREES OVER 3" CALIPER.  TREE SHALL HAVE SAME RELATIOSHIP TO FINISHED GRADE AS IT HAD AT PLACE  OF ORIGIN. REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRINGS, PLASTICS, AND  ANY OTHER MATERIALS WHICH ARE UNSIGHTLY  EACH TREE TO RECEIVE TERRA-SORB SUPERABSORBENT POLYMER, MIX IN BACKFILL PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PERCOLATION OF PLANT PIT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. STAKE ALL EVERGREEN TREES UNDER 12' HIGH. TREE BALL SHALL BEAR SAME RELATIONSHIP TO FINISHED GRADE AS IT BORE ORIGINALLY. NEVER CUT CENTRAL LEADER. PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DAMAGED OR BROKEN BRACHES. SET STAKES VERTICALLY AND EVENLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMEND SOIL PER SITE CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFY TO 4" DEPTH AND RE-COMPACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKES TO EXTEND 18" BELOW TREE PIT IN UNDISTURBED GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PITS 3X WIDTH OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
no scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"



N
0
°
5
3
'
0
0
"
E

N87°43'15"W

S
0
°
5
3
'
0
0
"
W

S87°44'41"E

N
0
°
5
3
'
0
0
"
E

2
2
2
4
.
9
3
'

C
   

C
R

O
O

K
S

  R
O

A
D

 
L

88-20-29-401-025

0.995 ACRES

2
3
7
4
.
3
0
'
 
(
R

&
M

)
 

(
T

O
T

A
L
)

1
4
9
.
5
2
'

290.08'

1
4
9
.
4
0
'

290.08'

60.02'

P.O.B.

E
A

S
T 

LI
N

E
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 2

9

60.00' (R)

60.02' (M
)

SET

IRON

#30085

SET

IRON

#30085

SET

IRON

#30085

MONIT.

WELL

PROPERTY

CORNER IN

WALL

C
R

O
O

K
S

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
1
2
0
'
 
W

I
D

E
)

MAPLELAWN DRIVE (60' WIDE)

EX. G.V.W

RIM=699.82

EX. G.V.W

RIM=700.20

E
X

.
 
W

M
.

E
X

.
 
W

M
.

E
X

.
 
W

M
.

S88°45'11"E

160.53'(R)

S
0
0
°
1
3
'
0
0
"
E

N
0
0
°
0
7
'
3
0
"
W

3
2
7
.
7
5
'
 
(
R

)

S88°52'51"E

160.00(R)

15' EASEMENT

(L.33503, P.652)

3
2
8
.
1
3
'
(
R

)

60.0'

LOT 1

1.206 ACRES

20-29-401-010

6

9

9

.

9

7

7

0

0

.

9

6

7

0

0

.

8

0

7

0

0

.

2

1

7

0

1

.

6

0

7

0

1

.

7

4

7

0

1

.

2

5

7

0

1

.

4

3

7

0

0

.

0

6

7

0

0

.

8

3

7

0

1

.

6

1

7

0

1

.

8

3

7

0

2

.

1

8

7

0

1

.

7

6

7

0

1

.

5

4

7

0

1

.

0

2

7

0

0

.

3

9

7

0

1

.

5

7

7

0

0

.

1

6

7

0

0

.

2

5

7

0

0

.

2

8

7

0

0

.

3

0

7

0

0

.

1

4

6

9

9

.

9

8

7

0

0

.

1

0

6

9

9

.

9

7

6

9

9

.

2

2

6

9

9

.

1

8

6

9

9

.

3

5

6

9

9

.

0

4

7

0

2

.

7

0

7

0

1

.

3

2

7

0

0

.

0

5

7

0

0

.

4

7

E
X
I
S
T
.
 
C
O
N
C
.

EXIST. CONC.

E
X
I
S
T
.
 
C
O
N
C
.

4

10

8

8

8

8

4

22.13'

1
"
=

3
0

'

L
-
2

REVISIONS

W
W

W
.
F

A
Z

A
L

K
H

A
N

.
C

O
M

P
H

O
N

E
 
(
5
8
6
)
 
7
3
9
-
8
0
0
7
 
F

A
X

 
(
5
8
6
)
 
7
3
9
-
6
9
9
4

4
3
2
7
9
 
S

C
H

O
E

N
H

E
R

R
 
 
S

T
E

R
L

I
N

G
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
1
3

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

 
&

 
L

A
N

D
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

F
A

Z
A

L
 
K

H
A

N
 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

C
L
I
E

N
T

A
S

-
B

U
I
L
T

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

O
.

D
A

T
E

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y

R
E

M
A

R
K

S
:

D
A

T
E

:

7
2

 
H

O
U

R
S

B
E

F
O

R
E

 
Y

O
U

 
D

I
G

B
Y

:

(
3

 
W

O
R

K
I
N

G
 
D

A
Y

S
)

C
A

L
L

 
M

I
S

S
 
D

I
G

1
-
8

0
0

-
4

8
2

-
7

1
7

1

(
T

O
L
L
 
F

R
E

E
)

F
I
E

L
D

 
B

O
O

K

81
1

C
A

L
L
8
1
1
.
C

O
M

o
r
 
8

1
1

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

X
.
X

.
X

.

1
6

-
0

0
4

0
2

-
2

2
-
1

6

X
X

X

E
.
A

.
D

.
H

.
K

.

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
A

N
D

T
O

P
O

G
R

A
P

H
Y

J
O

E

C
A

R
A

D
O

N
N

A

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE

N
O

R
T

H

MICHIGAN.

SECTION 29,

CITY OF TROY

OAKLAND COUNTY,

T2N, R11E,

MAPLE ROAD

BIG BEAVER ROAD

M
A

P
L

E
L

A
W

N
 
D

R

C
R

O
O

K
S

 
R

O
A

D

C
O

O
L

I
D

G
E

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

SITE

M
A

P
L

E
L

A
W

N
 
I
I

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1

/
4

 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2

9
,
 
T

.
2

N
.
,
 
R

.
1

1
E

.

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29, T.2 N., R.11E.,

CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

TOPOGRAPHIC AND TREE SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.2N.,R.11E. (E-10) (FOUND REMON )  (L. 17156, P. 268)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC NE  698.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC SW  698.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP PIPE 689.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" INV S - 694.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" INV N 694.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" INV NW 693.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" INV N 691.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" INV S 691.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.2-STORY BLDG. 2145 CROOKS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' EASEMENT (L.33503, P.652) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4" WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES AND BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
& END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT802

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT842

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT840

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT812

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT823

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWAY MAPLE (OFF-SITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.2N.,R.11E. (E-11) (FOUND REMON)  (L. 17156, P. 268)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29, TOWN  OF SECTION 29, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 29; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST ON THE EAST SECTION LINE, 2374.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST 60.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF THE BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST 290.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 149.52 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 41 SECONDS EAST 289.95 FEET (RECORDED) 290.08 FEET (MEASURED); THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 149.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF THE BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.995 ACRES OF LAND. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS AND / OR RIGHTS OF WAY RECORDED OR OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTIVE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORGANIC LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINERAL SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T" POLES @ 5' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERSTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENTIFY ON SITE ALL TREES OR AREAS OF TREES WHICH ARE BEING PROPOSED TO BE PRESERVED WITH FLUORESCENT ORANGE SPRAY PAINT(CHALK BASE) OR BY RED FLAGGING TAPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERECT BARRIERS OF FOUR(4) FOOT HIGH FENCING STAKED WITH METAL "T-POST" FIVE(5) FEET ON CENTER OR ALL SUCH TREES OR GROUPS  OF TREES PROPOSED TO REMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTIVE BARRIERS ARE TO BE ERECTED PRIOR TO ANY CLEARING OR GRUBBING ON THE SITE, AND BARRIERS ARE TO REMAIN IN TACT UNTIL APPROVED BY THE CITY TO BE REMOVED, OR WHEN A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY IS ISSUED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP CLEAR ALL DEBRIS OR FILL, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIAL FROM  WITHIN THE REQUIRED PROTECTIVE BARRIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE OWNER, DEVELOPER, OR AGENT SHALL NOT CAUSE OR PERMIT ANY ACTIVITY WITHIN THE FENCE LINE OF ANY  PROTECTED TREE OR GROUP OF TREES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED  TO, THE STORAGE EQUIPMENT, DUMPSTER BOULDERS, DIRT,  AND EXCAVATED MATERIAL, BUILDING OR WASTE MATERIAL, OR ANY OTHER MATERIAL HARMFUL TO THE LIFE OF A TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO DAMAGING ATTACHMENT, WIRES (OTHER THAN CABLE WIRES FOR TREES) SIGNS OR PERMITS MAY BE FASTENED TO ANY TREE PROTECTED BY THIS ORDINANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF DRIP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 1' OUT SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH IRRIGATION OR A READILY AVAILABLE & ACCEPTABLE WATER SUPPLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE PREMIUM GRADE NURSERY STOCK, PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED IN THE MOST RECENT EDITION OF THE "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK".

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARANTEE OF PLANTS FOR ONE(1) YEAR SHALL BEGIN AFTER ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANTS TO BE IN A HEALTHY VIGOROUS CONDITION FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR  FOLLOWING ACCEPTANCE. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE WITHOUT COST TO OWNER,  ANY DEAD OR UNACCEPTABLE PLANTS, AS DETERMINED BY THE OWNER'S REP.  DURING AND AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL RELATED ACTIVITIES WITH  OTHER TRADES ON THE JOB AND SHALL REPORT ANY UNACCEPTABLE JOB CONDITIONS TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS OF  ALL ON-SITE UTILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ON HIS/HER PHASE OF WORK. ELECTRIC, GAS TELEPHONE, CABLE MAY BE LOCATED BY CALLING MISS DIG 1-800-482-7171. ANY DAMAGE OR INTERRUPTION OF THESE SERVICES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT SITE,  AND INSPECT EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REVIEW PROPOSED PLANTING AND RELATED WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A HEALTHY CONDITION, FREE FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE HEALTH SCORE/CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO APPARENT PROBLEMS/ SPECIMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR PROBLEMS/ BROKEN BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR PROBLEMS/ DEAD BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL HAZARD/ DEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AND TREE INVENTORY PLAN PREPARED BY STATE OF MICHIGAN LICENSED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OZELL GOTHARD-LICENSE #3901001302

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE INVENTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: MAJORITY OF THE WOODLANDS CONSIST OF SOME INVASIVE TREES, AND SCRUB. TREES INCLUDE BOXELDER, SIBERIAN ELM, SILVER MAPLE AND COTTONWOOD.













FAZAL KHAN & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors 

Fazlullah M. Khan, P.E., MSCE 

Donald H. King, P.S. 

Carol P. Thurber, P.E., CFM 

Shannon L. Filarecki, P.E. 

Thomas R. DeHondt, P.E. 

Ottavio Palazzolo, P.E. 

43279 Schoenherr Road • Sterling Heights, MI  48313 

(586) 739-8007 • Fax (586) 739-6994 • E-mail: general@fazalkhan.com 

 

 

July 18, 2016 

 

City of Troy Planning Dept. 

Attn: Brent Savidant, Planning Director 

500 W. Big Beaver Road 

Troy, MI 48084 

RE: Maplelawn-Tree Survey and Landscape Plan 

 Troy, MI 

 

Dear Mr. Savidant, 

  

I completed a tree survey of the Woodland Area for Maplelawn Project on Crooks Road. The middle of the site 

and south is primarily open with Siberian elm and silver maple dominant in the area, Along with some boxelder 

and mulberry trees. 

Several of the Siberian elm trees are dead. The mulberry tree meets the requirement for landmark status (24” and 

greater) and will be preserved. The boxelder is on the prohibited species list, however it seems to be healthy and 

will be preserved. 

The “Woodland Area” which is just over ¼ of an acre covers the north and west boundary of the site. Trees in the 

wooded area consist of Siberian elm, hawthorn, cottonwood, mulberry and some basswood trees. The 18” 

basswood tree meets the requirement for landmark status and will be protected and preserved as part of the site 

plan. 

42”(18”basswood + 24”mulberry)  (Landmark trees to be preserved) 

18”(3 hawthorn trees)    (Existing trees to be removed/Required replacement) 

24” x 2 = 48”     (Replacement tree credits provided) 

 

The proposed trees in the parking lot islands will be placed above a liner. The liner will be 3’ deep or greater. 

A soil test will be coordinated, by the contractor thru the M.S.U. Extension office. The contractor will warranty 

the plant material and ensure the proposed trees are healthy and provided the best opportunity for survival. 

The soil used for backfill and planting mix will be tested & amended to provide the necessary nutrients and Ph. 

levels required by the trees, for optimum growing conditions along with irrigation.  

Ginkgo trees will be used in the parking lots, because they thrive in urban/ parking lot conditions, and will survive 

adverse soil conditions. It is a slow growing tree which allows them to adapt to their planting environment. They 

also will tolerate compacted and acidic soil. The roots generally grow within the top 24” of soil depth.  

 

In summary the proposed soil for the trees in island will be tested/amended to adjust the nutrients and soil Ph. to 

optimum levels. Organic content and supplemental nutrients will be added as required based on soils test along 

with irrigation to ensure that trees will adapt and survive.  

The regulated trees removed, will be compensated by preserving or providing 48 inches more replacement tree 

credits than the number of regulated trees being removed. 

 

Sincerely, 

FAZAL KHAN & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

Ozell Gothard 

Landscape Architect 

Cc:  Joe Caradonna 

Geo Babu 

Ottavio Palazzolo   



 

 

Shared Parking Analysis   
For 

Proposed Crooks Road Retail 

Troy 
Oakland County 

 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
Traffic Engineering Consultants, Inc. 

35890 Monterey Dr. 
Clinton Township, Michigan 48035 

(586) 615-4120 
 
 



 
 

Traffic Engineering Consultants, Inc. 
35890 Monterey Dr. 
Clinton Township, Michigan 48035  
Phone (586) 615-4120 

 
TO: Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 City of Troy 
  
From:  Carlo Santia, P.E. 
  Traffic Engineering Consultants, Inc.  
 
Date:  May 31, 2016 
 
Subject: Existing Maplelawn I and Proposed Maplelawn II Parking Shared Study  
  Troy, Michigan 
      
 
This memorandum summarizes the assumptions, methodologies, and findings of a shared parking 

analysis performed for the proposed Maplelawn II development in the City of Troy Michigan. The 

development will consist of a 1,668 square foot Firehouse Sub Carry-out Restaurant, a 2,352 square foot 

Spinning Spa, and 2,815 square feet of office space. The site is located in the northeast quadrant of 

Maplelawn Drive and Crooks Road, as shown in figure 1. The proposed development is adjacent to the 

existing Maplelawn I building that contains a 108 seat La Saj Restaurant, a 1,376 square foot Karate 

Studio, a 1,000 square foot Medical Office Clinic, and 9,084 square feet of Office space. 

 

The purpose of the study is to provide a shared parking analysis for the existing and proposed 

development and to determine the ability of the parking supply to adequately meet the projected need of 

combined developments. Both developments would share one existing driveway on Crooks Road. The 

existing development provides 52 parking stalls used by customers and employees. The proposed 

development provides 62 stalls parking for customers and employees. Total combined parking provided  

provided for the combined developments is 114 parking spaces. City of Troy ordinance requires 146  

parking spaces. 

 

The existing and future parking demand versus supply was evaluated based on information published by 

the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) in Parking Generation, 4th Edition. Shared parking 

methodology indicates that a single parking space may be utilized by two or more individual land uses 

without conflict based on the hourly, daily, and seasonal variation in parking demand. A review of the 

peak-period parking demand showed that the peak hour generally occurs between 12:00 Noon and 1:00 

PM.  

 



 
 

Traffic Engineering Consultants, Inc. 
35890 Monterey Dr. 
Clinton Township, Michigan 48035  
Phone (586) 615-4120 

 

The parking demand for each individual land use was calculated based on the rates and equations 

published by ITE. The demand variations were then applied to determine the peak parking demand for 

both sites. 

The shared parking calculations for the combined developments are summarized in the attached table. 

Based on the results of this Shared Study analysis, the proposed Maplelawn II development and provided 

parking, plus the existing Maplelawn I development and its existing parking would be adequate to serve 

the demand required by both sites.  Adequate cross access is provided to help facilitate the use of the 

existing and proposed parking for use by both the existing and proposed developments.                



C
ro

o
k
s

Kirts

Maplelawn

±

Crooks Road Retail
City of Troy

Text

Proposed development with 65 parking spaces

Existing development with 45 parking spaces

Figure 1



L
an

d
 U

se
 

IT
E

 C
od

e
P

ar
k

in
g 

R
eq

u
ir

m
en

t 
(S

p
ac

es
)

Q
u

an
ti

ty
U

n
it

s 
IT

E
 

R
at

e

U
n

ad
ju

st
ed

 
P

ar
k

li
n

g 
(S

p
ac

es
) 

IT
E

P
ea

k
-H

ou
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t 
(%

)

A
d

ju
st

ed
 P

ar
k

li
n

g 
(S

p
ac

es
) 

IT
E

L
a 

S
aj

 R
es

ta
ur

an
t/

S
it

-D
ow

n
93

2
54

10
8

Se
at

0.
52

56
90

%
50

M
ed

ic
al

 O
ff

ic
e

72
0

8
1,
00

0
/k
sf

4.
27

4
81

%
3

O
ff

ic
e

70
1

41
11

,8
99

/k
sf

3.
45

41
77

%
32

F
ir

eh
ou

se
 S

ub
93

3
24

1,
66

8
/k
sf

12
.3
3

21
90

%
19

K
ar

at
e 

S
tu

di
o 

&
 S

pi
nn

in
g 

S
pa

49
3

19
3,
72

8
/k
sf

4.
94

18
55

%
10

T
ot

al
14

6
14

0
11

4

E
st

im
at

ed
 W

ee
kd

ay
 S

ha
re

d 
P

ar
ki

ng
 R

eq
ui

re
m

ts
 (

 M
ap

le
la

w
n 

I 
&

 I
I-

 T
ro

y 
M

ic
hi

ga
n)





  PC 2016.07.26 
  Agenda Item # 10 

 

 
 
 
DATE: July 22, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2015-0014) – 

Proposed Aloft Hotel, East side of Troy Center Drive, South of Big Beaver (PID 88-
20-28-101-067), Section 28, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
The petitioner Group 10 Management submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
application for a proposed five-story, 126-room hotel.   
 
The property is currently zoned BB (Big Beaver) District. The Planning Commission is responsible 
for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2015-0014  Aloft Hotel  Sec 28\Aloft PC Memo 2016 07 26.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2015-0014) – Proposed Aloft 
Hotel, East side of Troy Center Drive, South of Big Beaver (PID 88-20-28-101-067), Section 
28, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-07- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a shared parking arrangement with 
the abutting property; 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Aloft Hotel, located on the east side of Troy 
Center Drive, south of Big Beaver, Section 28, within the BB (Big Beaver) District, be granted, 
subject to applicant the following: 
 

1. Provide the shared parking agreement and location of shared parking as part of the final 
site plan. 
 

2. The applicant shall use clear glass for the area noted as “1st floor public space glazing” 
that is located at the canopy entrance.  

 
3. Submit a lighting plan in compliance with Article 13 that includes fixture details and 

photometrics.  
 ) or 
 
(denied, for the following reasons:  ) or 
 
(postponed, for the following reasons:  ) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2015-0014  Aloft Hotel  Sec 28\Aloft PC Resolution 07 26 2016.doc 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

802

1:

Feet8020 401



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

802

1:

Feet8020 401



 

 
 
 
  Date: November 16, 2015 

Revised: February 23, 2016 
July 18, 2016 

Preliminary Site Plan Review  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Group 10 Management 
 
Project Name: Aloft Hotel  
 
Revised Plan Date: July 6, 2016 
 
Location:  Southeast corner of Big Beaver Road and Troy Center Drive 
 (southeast corner of site) 
 
Zoning: BB, Big Beaver Form-based district 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval  
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We received a revised site plan and accompanying documents for a proposed hotel at the parcel located 
at the southeast corner of Big Beaver and Troy Plaza Drive.   The applicant is proposing a 5-story, 66-foot 
tall hotel development encompassing 126 rooms and 65,590 square feet on a 1.75 acre portion of the 
larger 20 acre developed site.  The site is currently developed as a parking lot adjacent to the existing 
regional retention basin. 
 
The property is zoned Big Beaver Form-Based District.  The proposed hotel development is allowed by-
right and only requires Site Plan Review approval from the Planning Commission.   



Aloft Hotel 
July 18, 2016 

2 

 
Location of Subject Property: 
Southeast corner of Big Beaver Road and Troy Center Drive 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Hotel  
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Vacant/Parking Lot 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned Big Beaver Form Based Code, site type A. 
 

 
 
 
 

Proposed Hotel 
Location 



Aloft Hotel 
July 18, 2016 

3 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  BB, Big Beaver Form Based Vacant / Parking 
South BB, Big Beaver Form Based Commercial  
East BB, Big Beaver Form Based Regional Retention Basin 
West BB, Big Beaver Form Based Vacant Parking 
 

MASTER PLAN 
 
The site was identified in the Big Beaver Corridor Study as one of five Corridor “Gateway” locations.  The 
plan calls for:  

• Building from lot line to lot line along the right-of-way rather than continuing to be a collection 
of isolated towers.     

• Multiple level buildings which includes vertically integrated mixed-use commercial, office and 
residential towers.   

• The use of prominent ground floor retail, restaurants and cafes allows visual interest and activity 
for visitors and residents.       

• Contain parking in structures that are shared by surrounding developments.   
• Parking in rear and not visible from major thoroughfares.  
• Buildings set close to the street. 

 
Existing commercial structures currently encompass the parcel’s frontage along both Big Beaver and 
Troy Center Drive.  The proposed hotel is planned to be constructed in the site’s southeast corner.  
Therefore, though desired by the Master Plan, a single large building or multiple storied buildings along 
Big Beaver at this site might not achievable.  However, there is an opportunity to develop a well-
integrated site that includes creative yet consistent designed buildings.   While we recognize that there 
are a multitude of different architectural styles and patterns along Big Beaver, creating site integration, 
cohesiveness, and a consistent design pattern both between and among this site is important.    Because 
of its high visibility and prominence along Big Beaver, a key to site integration and cohesiveness, is a 
consistent building design pattern as well as the treatment and interaction between the buildings on the 
site.   
 
Items to be Addressed: Address site plan issues to ensure development is consistent with Master Plan.     

 
BUILDING ORIENTATION AND OVERALL SITE LAYOUT 
 
The main building entrance is oriented to the west facing Troy Center Drive.  A new access point along 
the south property line will provide direct vehicular access to the hotel.  A pedestrian connection is also 
proposed adjacent the new access drive from Troy Center Drive to the proposed hotel.   The applicant 
has provided additional internal pedestrian connections to the office and restaurant uses to the north 
furthering site integration and cohesiveness. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None. 
 
 
 
 

    



Aloft Hotel 
July 18, 2016 

4 

 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
The site is being developed as a hotel meeting Building Form D requirements.  Building Form D is a 
permitted building form for Site Type A.  Table 5.03.B.4. establishes the dimensional requirements for 
the building form D: 
 

 
The hotel is proposed to be located at the furthest point from both Big Beaver and Troy Center Drive on 
the subject site, and does not meet the build-to-line requirements along either corridor.  However, due 
the existing buildings located on the site, the developed configuration of the site, and the potential for 
additional outlot development along Big Beaver and Troy Center Drive, the proposed hotel location will 
allow for additional future commercial (retail and restaurant) outlot development at the property 
frontage. 
 
In the form-based districts, all parking shall be located in a side or rear yard.  Since the proposed outlot 
is not adjacent to either Big Beaver or Troy Center Drive, no parking has been provided within the front 
yards.   

  Required / 
Allowed  Provided Compliance 

Front (Big Beaver) 10 foot build-to-line Not Applicable Existing structures are 
located along the Big 

Beaver corridor. 
Front (Troy Center 

Drive) 
10 foot build-to-line Not Applicable Existing structures are 

closer to Troy Center 
Drive.  

Front (west) - 44.3 feet Complies 

Rear (east) 40 foot minimum 70.9 feet Complies 

Side (north/south) 0 foot 34.1 feet (north) 
76 feet (south) 

Complies 

Open Space 15 percent 32% Complies 

Building Lot Coverage 30 percent 20% Complies 

Building Height Minimum 35 feet 
Maximum 66 feet 

58 feet 4 inches,  
59 feet to top of 

parapet 
 

Complies  

Parking Big Beaver:  Not located 
in front yard and 

screening 

Not located in 
front yard. 

Complies 

Troy Center Drive: Not 
located in front yard 

and screened 

Parking is located 
in front yard and is 

screened. 

Complies  



Aloft Hotel 
July 18, 2016 

5 

 
Though the building height is noted to be 66 feet on the site data table (Sheet C-2.1), the top of the 
parapet is 59 feet, and 68 feet to the top of the mechanical screen wall.  The mechanical screen wall 
does not count towards building height.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
PARKING 
 
For the various uses Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires:  
 
 Required Provided 
Hotel: 1 space for each guest 
room, 1 space per employee on 
the largest shift 

126 rooms + 21 employees =  
147 spaces 

A parking calculation of 
both 144 and 141 spaces 
is shown on sheet C-2.1.  
 
 Applicant notes 
additional shared parking 
is provided in PNC bank.   

   
Barrier Free 6 6 
Bicycle Parking 2 7 
Loading 0 0 
Total 147 automobile + 2 bicycle 156 spaces + 7 bicycle 
 
The applicant notes a shared parking agreement with the PNC Bank.  Sixty-eight of the noted 141/144 
spaces are located on the hotel site.  The remaining 73/76 spaces are located as shared parking with the 
PNC site.  Anecdotally, parking appears to be sufficient.  However, the applicant should provide the 
shared parking agreement as part of the final site plan to ensure parking will be preserved for this use 
should the PNC site redevelop in the future.   A bike rack has been added to the plans along the west 
elevation at the main building entrance. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  Provide the shared parking agreement as part of the final site plan. 
 
SITE ACCESS, and CIRCULATION 
 
Access to the site is provided via new boulevard drive at along the southern property line from Troy 
Center Drive.  The applicant has provided for a greenbelt along both sides (north and south) of the 
proposed drive allowing for a tree-lined entry to the site from Troy Center Drive.  The traffic engineering 
department will need to confirm that access and circulation is sufficient. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None    
 
PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION 
 



Aloft Hotel 
July 18, 2016 

6 

The applicant is providing a 5-foot wide pedestrian path from Troy Center Drive to the site.  Internal 
pedestrian connectivity through the hotel side is provided.  Additional internal connections from the 
proposed hotel to the PNC building has also been provided. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The applicant has provided a landscape plan.  The plan provides all necessary calculations regarding 
greenbelt, street trees, and parking lot landscaping requirements.   
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 
Street Trees: The Ordinance requires that 
the greenbelt shall be landscaped with a 
minimum of one (1) deciduous tree for 
every thirty (30) lineal feet, or fraction 
thereof, of frontage abutting a public road 
right-of-way.   

City requested 
street trees 
along the 
proposed 
south entry 
drive – 625 
ft./30=21 trees 

19 street trees 
6 ornamental trees 
 

Compliant  

Site landscaping: A minimum of twenty 
percent (20%) of the site area shall be 
comprised of landscape material. 

15% The applicant 
indicates 44% of 
softscape area 

Compliant    

Parking Lot Landscaping:  1 tree for every 
8 parking spaces.  Trees may be located 
adjacent to parking lot with planning 
commission approval.   

18 trees  18 trees Compliant 

 
The applicant is also proposing additional landscaping and clean-up of the eastern property line and 
adjacent regional retention basin at the request of the City.   
 
Trash Enclosure: 
The trash enclosure is located northeast of the building outside of the 2 acre site.  Detail of the 
enclosure and proposed exterior materials has been included on Sheet C-5.1 of the plan set.  The east 
and west peripheries of the proposed trash enclosure are screened with shrubs and evergreen trees. 
 
Condensing units along the north elevation are screened with shrubbery as well. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.       
  
LIGHTING 
 
The applicant did not submit a lighting plan with the revised application set.     
 
Items to be Addressed: Submit a lighting plan in compliance with Article 13 that includes fixture details 
and photometrics . 
 
 



Aloft Hotel 
July 18, 2016 

7 

FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS 
 
Floor plans and building 
elevations have been 
provided.  The applicant is 
proposing a modern design 
with a mix of materials 
including a natural wood 
paneling system that wraps a 
portion of the first floor, 
spandrel and room glass 
glazing, and painted 
aluminum façade of various 
colors.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Additional detail is provided in the design standards noted below.   
    
Items to be Addressed:  none 
 
 
DESIGN STANDARDS 
 
The Big Beaver design standards provide the Planning Commission with direction when reviewing the 
proposed design features of this development.  
 
Façade Variation.  
 
The maximum linear length of an uninterrupted building façade facing public streets and/or parks shall 
be thirty (30) feet.  The applicant has provided variation through exterior building materials, colors, 
textures and relief.    
 
Pedestrian Access / Entrance. 

a. Primary Entrance:  The primary building entrance shall be clearly identifiable and useable and 
located in the front façade parallel to the street.  The primary entrance is accessible from the 
proposed south access drive parallel to Troy Center Drive. 
 

Existing Aloft Hotel that matches materials, style, and color proposed.   
–Location: Denver  



Aloft Hotel 
July 18, 2016 

8 

b. Pedestrian Connection. The pedestrian connection shall be fully paved and maintained surface 
not less than five (5) feet in width. Pedestrian access is accommodated from Troy Center Drive, 
and provides internal connections throughout the hotel site and to the northern neighboring 
uses on the site.   

 
c. Additional Entrances. In addition to the primary façade facing front façade and/or the right-of-

way, if a parking area is located in the rear or side yard, must also have a direct pedestrian 
access to the parking area that is of a level of materials quality and design emphasis at least 
equal to that of the primary entrance.  Complies 

 
Ground Story Activation. 
 
The first floor of any front façade facing a right-of-way shall be no less than fifty (50) percent windows 
and doors, and the minimum transparency for facades facing a side street, side yard, or parking area 
shall be no less than 30 percent of the façade.  Transparency alternatives are permitted up to 80% of the 
50% total along the front of buildings, and up to 100% of the sides of buildings.  The minimum 
transparency requirement shall apply to all sides of a building that abut an open space, including a side 
yard, or public right-of-way.  Transparency requirements shall not apply to sides which abut an alley.   
 
The applicant notes 49% of windows and doors on the first floor; however, the glass is spandrel or 
“room” glass, which does allow for transparency.   The applicant should use clear glass for the area 
noted as “1st floor public space glazing” that is located at the canopy entrance.  Use of clear glass in 
this location will create a more welcoming feel into the hotel.    
 
Transitional Features 
 

a. Transitional features are architectural elements, site features, or alterations to building massing 
that are used to provide a transition between higher intensity uses and low- or moderate-density 
residential areas.  These features assist in mitigating potential conflicts between those uses.  
Transitional features are intended to be used in combination with landscape buffers or large 
setbacks. 

 
Due to proximity of other commercial uses, the commercial development is not a more intense 
use which would require transitional features.   

 
Site Access and Parking 
 

a. Required Parking.  Off-street parking shall be provided in accordance with the standards set 
forth in Article 13, Site Design Standards.   The applicant is six (6) spaces short but has noted a 
shared parking agreement.   
  

b. Location. 
I. When parking is located in a side yard (behind the front building line) but  fronts on the 

required building line, no more than fifty (50) percent of the  total site’s linear feet along 
the required building line or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall be occupied 
by parking.   Not Applicable  
 



Aloft Hotel 
July 18, 2016 

9 

II. For a corner lot, shall be no more than fifty (50) percent of the site’s cumulative linear 
feet along the required building lines or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall 
be occupied by parking.  The building shall be located in the corner of the lot adjacent to 
the intersection. Not Applicable   

 
III. For a double frontage lot or a lot that has frontage on three (3) streets, the  cumulative 

total of all frontages occupied by parking shall be no more  than sixty-five (65) percent of 
the total site’s linear feet along a required  building line or one hundred and twenty-five 
(125) feet, whichever is less. Not Applicable  

 
IV. Where off-street parking is visible from a street, it should be screened in accordance with 

the standards set forth in Section 13.02.C.  Not Applicable.   
  
 
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
We support the conceptual development of this site, and find that the plan and development details are 
more consistent with the vision along Big Beaver and the requirements of Big Beaver form-based district.   
 
Provided that the Planning Commission grant the parking deviation and agree to allow for shared 
parking, we recommend preliminary site plan approval with the following conditions to be addressed as 
part of the final site plan submittal:    
 

1) Provide the shared parking agreement and location of shared parking as part of the final site 
plan. 
 

2) The applicant should use clear glass for the area noted as “1st floor public space glazing” that is 
located at the canopy entrance.  Use of clear glass in this location will create a more welcoming 
feel into the hotel.    

 
3) Submit a lighting plan in compliance with Article 13 that includes fixture details and 

photometrics.  
 

 



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-196

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

M
E

B
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
M

S
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
L

O
F

T
 
A

T
 
P

N
C

 
O

F
F

I
C

E
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 23, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

AUGUST 28, 2015

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
/
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

H
I
F

T
 
P

E
R

 
O

W
N

E
R

1
/
2
1
/
1
6

J
P

B
1

M
E

B

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
S

T
A

R
W

O
O

D
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
6
/
1
3
/
1
6

J
P

B
2

M
E

B

A
D

D
E

D
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
P

A
D

 
A

N
D

 
F

U
E

L
 
T

A
N

K
7
/
6
/
1
6

J
P

B
3

M
E

B




C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

SCALE: N/A

COVER



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-196

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

M
E

B
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
M

S
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
L

O
F

T
 
A

T
 
P

N
C

 
O

F
F

I
C

E
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 23, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

AUGUST 28, 2015

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
/
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

H
I
F

T
 
P

E
R

 
O

W
N

E
R

1
/
2
1
/
1
6

J
P

B
1

M
E

B

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
S

T
A

R
W

O
O

D
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
6
/
1
3
/
1
6

J
P

B
2

M
E

B

A
D

D
E

D
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
P

A
D

 
A

N
D

 
F

U
E

L
 
T

A
N

K
7
/
6
/
1
6

J
P

B
3

M
E

B

T
O

P
O

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

SCALE: 1" = 50'

C-1.1



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-196

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

M
E

B
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
M

S
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
L

O
F

T
 
A

T
 
P

N
C

 
O

F
F

I
C

E
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 23, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

AUGUST 28, 2015

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
/
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

H
I
F

T
 
P

E
R

 
O

W
N

E
R

1
/
2
1
/
1
6

J
P

B
1

M
E

B

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
S

T
A

R
W

O
O

D
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
6
/
1
3
/
1
6

J
P

B
2

M
E

B

A
D

D
E

D
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
P

A
D

 
A

N
D

 
F

U
E

L
 
T

A
N

K
7
/
6
/
1
6

J
P

B
3

M
E

B

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 40'

C-2.1



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-196

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

M
E

B
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
M

S
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
L

O
F

T
 
A

T
 
P

N
C

 
O

F
F

I
C

E
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 23, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

AUGUST 28, 2015

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
/
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

H
I
F

T
 
P

E
R

 
O

W
N

E
R

1
/
2
1
/
1
6

J
P

B
1

M
E

B

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
S

T
A

R
W

O
O

D
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
6
/
1
3
/
1
6

J
P

B
2

M
E

B

A
D

D
E

D
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
P

A
D

 
A

N
D

 
F

U
E

L
 
T

A
N

K
7
/
6
/
1
6

J
P

B
3

M
E

B

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 40'

C-3.1



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-196

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

M
E

B
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
M

S
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
L

O
F

T
 
A

T
 
P

N
C

 
O

F
F

I
C

E
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 23, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

AUGUST 28, 2015

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
/
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

H
I
F

T
 
P

E
R

 
O

W
N

E
R

1
/
2
1
/
1
6

J
P

B
1

M
E

B

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
S

T
A

R
W

O
O

D
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
6
/
1
3
/
1
6

J
P

B
2

M
E

B

A
D

D
E

D
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
P

A
D

 
A

N
D

 
F

U
E

L
 
T

A
N

K
7
/
6
/
1
6

J
P

B
3

M
E

B

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 40'

C-4.1



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-196

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

M
E

B
D

N
.

M
E

B
S

U
R

.
M

S
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

A
L

O
F

T
 
A

T
 
P

N
C

 
O

F
F

I
C

E
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 23, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

AUGUST 28, 2015

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
/
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

H
I
F

T
 
P

E
R

 
O

W
N

E
R

1
/
2
1
/
1
6

J
P

B
1

M
E

B

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
S

T
A

R
W

O
O

D
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
6
/
1
3
/
1
6

J
P

B
2

M
E

B

A
D

D
E

D
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
P

A
D

 
A

N
D

 
F

U
E

L
 
T

A
N

K
7
/
6
/
1
6

J
P

B
3

M
E

B

N
O

T
E

S
 
&

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

SCALE: N/A

C-5.1



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-196

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

J
L
E

D
N

.
J
L
E

S
U

R
.

M
S

P
.
M

.
J
P

B

A
L

O
F

T
 
A

T
 
P

N
C

 
O

F
F

I
C

E
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 23, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

AUGUST 28, 2015

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
/
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

H
I
F

T
 
P

E
R

 
O

W
N

E
R

1
/
2
1
/
1
6

J
P

B
1

M
E

B

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
S

T
A

R
W

O
O

D
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
6
/
1
3
/
1
6

J
P

B
2

M
E

B

A
D

D
E

D
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
P

A
D

 
A

N
D

 
F

U
E

L
 
T

A
N

K
7
/
6
/
1
6

J
P

B
3

M
E

B

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1" = 40'

L-1.1

KEY:

= PARKING LOT TREES

= EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

WITH TREE PROTECTION FENCE

= GREENBELT TREES

=  SCREENING  SHRUBS / TREES 

= FOUNDATION PLANTINGS AND 

    ORNAMENTALS BY OWNER

= STORM WATER SEED MIX

BY CARDNO  (517) 586-2412

= PERENNIALS

= 6-8" DIA. COBBLESTONE AT  12"

MIN. DEPTH OVER WEED MAT.

= IRRIGATED SOD  LAWN

   (CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE

DISTURBED  AREAS WITH LAWN.

FIELD VERIFY LIMITS OF

   DISTURBANCE. )

= NON - IRRIGATED SEED  LAWN

   WITH MAT



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-196

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1
2
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

J
L
E

D
N

.
J
L
E

S
U

R
.

M
S

P
.
M

.
J
P

B

A
L

O
F

T
 
A

T
 
P

N
C

 
O

F
F

I
C

E
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 23, 2015

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-X.X

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

A
M

E

SCALE: 1" = XX'

AUGUST 28, 2015

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
R

E
V

I
E

W
/
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

H
I
F

T
 
P

E
R

 
O

W
N

E
R

1
/
2
1
/
1
6

J
P

B
1

M
E

B

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
S

T
A

R
W

O
O

D
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
6
/
1
3
/
1
6

J
P

B
2

M
E

B

A
D

D
E

D
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 
P

A
D

 
A

N
D

 
F

U
E

L
 
T

A
N

K
7
/
6
/
1
6

J
P

B
3

M
E

B

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

SCALE:  N / A

L-1.2



0 7 . 08 . 2 0 1 6

Troy Michigan

000

001

002

003

004

005

006

007

008

150 West Jefferson Avenue
Suite 1300

Detroit, MI 48226
www.norr.com

title sheet

proposed floor plan - level 1

proposed floor plan - level 2

proposed floor plan - level 3

proposed floor plan - level 4

proposed floor plan - level 5

proposed roof plan

proposed exterior color elevations

proposed exterior color elevations

000



north

0 7 . 0 8 . 2 0 1 6

TROY, MICHIGAN

001

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1
5

2010
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

C.7

C.9

D.9

A.9

9.5

E.3

F.5

8.81 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

B

10

D

E

F

G

J

11

C

12 13

A

H

8.1 8.2 8.3 8.4 8.6 8.7 8.9

A.8

8.5

LEVEL 1 - GROSS AREA  = 16,116 S.F / 10 ROOMS

LEVEL 2 - GROSS AREA = 12,954 S.F. / 29 ROOMS

LEVEL 3 - GROSS AREA = 12,954 S.F. / 29 ROOMS

LEVEL 4 - GROSS AREA = 12,954 S.F. / 29 ROOMS

LEVEL 5 - GROSS AREA = 12,954 S.F. / 29 ROOMS

TOTAL GROSS AREA = 67,932 S.F. / 126 ROOMS

DOUBLE
113

KING
111

KING
110

KING
109

DOUBLE
107

DOUBLE
105

KING
103

DOUBLE
106

DOUBLE
108

STAIR
ST-1

LIFT
EV-1

LIFT
EV-2

EXIT ACCESS CORRIDOR
100

LINEN
135

CLEAN
133

REFRESH
134

CHUTE
132

WORK AREA
130

GM OFFICE
131

PREP AREA
120

STORAGE
121

DATA CENTER
122

LUGGAGE
123

BREAK ROOM
124

WC-MEN
137

WC-WOMEN
136

EXIT ACCESS CORRIDOR
119

W XYZ
117

RE:FUEL
118

RE:MIX
115

STORAGE
116

K-1728CHESAPEAKEC_LAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

TIME
127

JAN.
128

STORAGE
112

TACTIC
114

CORRIDOR
145

TOILET
128

MATERIALPRODUCTTRADENAMEMODELNUMBER

MATERIALPRODUCTTRADENAMEMODELNUMBER

MATERIALPRODUCTTRADENAMEMODELNUMBER

STORAGE
 150

ADA KING MOBILITY &
COMMUNICATION FEATURES

102

K-1728CHESAPEAKEC_LAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

WC
147

SHOWER
149

POOL EQUIP. RM.
144

MECHANICAL
142

ENGINEER
141

RECHARGE
138

ELECTRICAL
139

VESTIBULE
146

SPLASH
148

STAIR
ST-2

MATERIALPRODUCTTRADENAMEMODELNUMBER

C.5

A.7

226'-5"

4
5

'-2
"

6
0

'-8
"

1
1

1
'-7

"

123'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H



north

0 7 . 0 8 . 2 0 1 6

TROY, MICHIGAN

002

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 2
5

2010
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9

B

10

D

E

F

H

J

11

C

12 13

G

GROSS AREA = 12,640 S.F. / 29 ROOMS

KING
232

KING
233

KING
231

KING
230

KING
221

KING
219

KING
220

KING
218

KING
217

DOUBLE QUEEN
215

DOUBLE QUEEN
216

DOUBLE QUEEN
214

DOUBLE QUEEN
213

KING
211

KING
212

KING
210

KING
209

DOUBLE QUEEN
207

DOUBLE QUEEN
205

KING
203

DOUBLE QUEEN
206

DOUBLE QUEEN
208

ADA KING
227

ADA DOUBLE QUEEN
225

ELECTRICAL
222

REFRESH
228LIFT

EV-1
LIFT
EV-2

EXIT ACCESS CORRIDOR
200

STAIR
ST-2

ELEV MACHINE
224

ICE
236

STAIR
ST-1

STORAGE
202

KING WITH ADA
COMMUNICATION FEATURES

204

KING WITH ADA
COMMUNICATION FEATURES

223

DQ WITH ADA
COMMUNICATION FEATURES

234

KING WITH ADA
COMMUNICATION FEATURES

229

DOUBLE QUEEN
235

C.5

227'-7"

1
0

8
'-9

"

45'-6"180'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-505

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-505



north

0 7 . 0 8 . 2 0 1 6

TROY, MICHIGAN

003

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 3
5

2010
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

B

10

D

E

F

H

J

11

C

12 13

G

GROSS AREA = 12,640 S.F. / 29 ROOMS

KING
332

KING
333

DOUBLE QUEEN
335

KING
331

KING
330

KING
321

KING
319

KING
320

KING
318

KING
317

DOUBLE QUEEN
315

DOUBLE QUEEN
316

DOUBLE QUEEN
314

DOUBLE QUEEN
313

KING
311

KING
312

KING
310

KING
309

DOUBLE QUEEN
307

DOUBLE QUEEN
305

KING
303

DOUBLE QUEEN
306

DOUBLE QUEEN
308

ADA KING
327

ADA DOUBLE QUEEN
325

ELECTRICAL
322

REFRESH
328

LIFT
EV-1

LIFT
EV-2

EXIT ACCESS CORRIDOR
300

STAIR
ST-2

ICE
336

STAIR
ST-1

STORAGE
 302

KING WITH ADA
COMMUNICATION FEATURES

323

KING WITH ADA
COMMUNICATION FEATURES

329

DQ WITH ADA
COMMUNICATION FEATURES

334

KING WITH ADA
COMMUNICATION FEATURES

304

C.5

227'-7"

1
0

8
'-9

"

45'-6"180'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-505

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-505



north

0 7 . 0 8 . 2 0 1 6

TROY, MICHIGAN

004

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 4
5

2010
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

B

10

D

E

F

H

J

11

C

12 13

G

DOUBLE QUEEN

434

KING

432

KING

433

DOUBLE QUEEN

435

KING

431

KING

430

KING

421

KING

419

KING

420

KING

418

KING

417

DOUBLE QUEEN

415

DOUBLE QUEEN

416

DOUBLE QUEEN

414

DOUBLE QUEEN

413

KING

411

KING

412

KING

410

KING

409

DOUBLE QUEEN

407

DOUBLE QUEEN

405

KING

401

KING

402

DOUBLE QUEEN

406

DOUBLE QUEEN

408

ADA KING

427

ADA DOUBLE QUEEN

425

ELECTRICAL

422

REFRESH

428

LIFT

EV-1

LIFT

EV-2

EXIT ACCESS CORRIDOR

400

STAIR

ST-2

ICE

436

STAIR

ST-1

STORAGE

 

KING WITH ADA

COMMUNICATION FEATURES

423

KING WITH ADA

COMMUNICATION FEATURES

429

GROSS AREA = 12,640 S.F. / 29 ROOMS

226'-0"

1
0

7
'-1

1
"

44'-6"179'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-505

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-505



north

0 7 . 0 8 . 2 0 1 6

TROY, MICHIGAN

005

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 5
5

2010
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

B

10

D

E

F

H

J

11

C

12 13

G

DOUBLE QUEEN

534

KING

532

KING

533

DOUBLE QUEEN

535

KING

531

KING

530

KING

529

KING

523

KING

521

KING

519

KING

520

KING

518

KING

517

DOUBLE QUEEN

515

DOUBLE QUEEN

516

DOUBLE QUEEN

514

DOUBLE QUEEN

513

KING

511

KING

512

KING

510

KING

509

DOUBLE QUEEN

507

DOUBLE QUEEN

505

KING

501

KING

502

DOUBLE QUEEN

506

DOUBLE QUEEN

508

ADA KING

527

ELECTRICAL

522

REFRESH

528

LIFT

EV-1

LIFT

EV-2

EXIT ACCESS CORRIDOR

500

STAIR

ST-2

CLEAN

524

ICE

536

STAIR

ST-1

STORAGE

 

EXTENDED DQ WITH ADA

COMMUNICATION FEATURES

525

GROSS AREA = 12,640 S.F. / 29 ROOMS

226'-0"

1
0

7
'-1

1
"

44'-6"179'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-505

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENDOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-505



north

0 7 . 0 8 . 2 0 1 6

TROY, MICHIGAN

006

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
5

2010
2

1/8" = 1'-0"

9.58.81 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

B

10

D

E

F

G

J

11

C

12 13

A

H

8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



AP1

AP2

AP3

WP1

WD1

CNC

AWF

GL2

GL3

GL1

CA1

SF

1-PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

2-PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

 Painted Aluminum

Panel System -

 Dri-Design -

 Varies

 Painted Aluminum

Panel System -

 Dri-Design -

 Sherwin-Williams -

SW6959 Blue Chip

Composite Aluminum

Panel System -

  Alucobond -

 PVDF3 Dusty Charcoal

Glue Laminated Wood

Beam -

Clear Finish

Cast in Place

Concrete

Design at Underside of

Entrance and

Ornamental Roof

Structure

Window Frames -

Clear Anodized

Aluminum

Natural Wood

Composite Panel

System -

Prodema -

ProdEX Dark Wood

1st Floor Public

Space Glazing

Spandrel Glazing

Room Glazing

CA1

CA1

CA1

CA1

CA1

CA1

AP1

AP1

AP2

WP1

WP1

CNC

CNC

SF

AP2

GL1 GL1

GL3GL2GL3

GL3

Ground Floor Level

100'-0"

Second Floor Level

114'-2"

Ground Floor Level

100'-0"

Second Floor Level

114'-2"

Third Floor Level

124'-6"

Fourth Floor Level

134'-10"

Fifth Floor Level

145'-2"

Roof Slab Level

154'-4"

T/O Mechanical Screen

168'-6"

Roof Parapet

159'-4"

GL3

GL3GL2GL3
GL3

GL3

SPANDREL GLASS - GL2

SURFACE MOUNTED LIGHT

FIXTURE

FACE ILLUMINATED BUILDING SIGN

ATTACHED TO PARAPET

DESIGN AT UNDERSIDE OF

ORNAMENTAL ROOF STRUCTURE

PRE-ENGINEERED DECORATIVE

MECHANICAL UNIT SCREEN

WALL FINISHED IN PAINTED

ALUMINUM PANEL SYSTEM - AP2

PAINTED DOORS TO

MATCH METAL PANEL - AP1

COMPOSITE ALUMINUM PANEL

SYSTEM - ALUCOBOND -  PVDF3

DUSTY CHARCOAL

PRE-ENGINEERED PORTE -

FINISHED IN COMPOSITE

ALUMINUM PANEL SYSTEM - CA1

TYPICAL ALUMINUM

LOUVER, CLEAR

ANODIZED FINISH

TYPICAL ALUMINUM LOUVER,

CLEAR ANODIZED FINISH

SPANDREL GLASS

- GL2

COMPOSITE ALUMINUM

PANEL SYSTEM -

ALUCOBOND -  PVDF3

DUSTY CHARCOAL

NATURAL WOOD COMPOSITE

PANEL SYSTEM

SURFACE MOUNTED COLD

CATHODE LIGHT STRIP - BLUE

SPANDREL GLAZING IN

CONTINUOUS ALUMINUM

WINDOW FRAME SYSTEM

PAINTED ALUMINUM PANEL

SYSTEM - AP1

CAST-IN PLACE CANOPY

BASE

GLAZING CALCULATIONS

LOCATION AREA WINDOW/DOOR PERCENTAGE
WEST ELEVATION 1st 3,186.6 SF 1400.0 SF 43.9 %

2 - 4 2,335.4 SF/FLR 900.8 SF 38.6 %
5 3190.9 SF 2433.5 SF 76.2 %

NORTH ELEVATION 1st 1,395.3 SF 168.7 SF 12.1 %
2 - 4 1,123.8 SF/FLR 362.4 SF 32.2 %
5 1,534.1 SF 960.0 SF 62.6 %

SPANDREL GLASS

- GL2

PRE-ENGINEERED DECORATIVE

MECHANICAL UNIT SCREEN

WALL FINISHED IN PAINTED

ALUMINUM PANEL SYSTEM - AP2

GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3

GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3

GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3

GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3

GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3GL2GL3
GL3

AP1AP1AP1

SURFACE MOUNTED COLD

CATHODE LIGHT STRIP - BLUE

SURFACE MOUNTED COLD

CATHODE LIGHT STRIP - YELLOW

ANODIZED ALUMINUM SOLAR SHADE

BY WINDOW MANUFACTURER

AP3

AP3

CA1

GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2

GL2

GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2

COMPOSITE ALUMINUM PANEL

SYSTEM - ALUCOBOND -  PVDF3

DUSTY CHARCOAL

Third Floor Level

124'-6"

Fourth Floor Level

134'-10"

Fifth Floor Level

145'-2"

Roof Slab Level

154'-4"

T/O Mechanical Screen

168'-6"

Roof Parapet

159'-4"

Roof Parapet

160'-0"

WP1

CA1 GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL2

GL2

GL2

GL2
GL2GL2GL2GL2GL2

SURFACE MOUNTED COLD

CATHODE LIGHT STRIP - BLUE

ANODIZED ALUMINUM SOLAR SHADE

BY WINDOW MANUFACTURER

SURFACE MOUNTED

COLD CATHODE

LIGHT STRIP -

YELLOW

SURFACE MOUNTED

COLD CATHODE

LIGHT STRIP - BLUE

 Painted Aluminum

Panel System -

Dri-Design -

Sherwin-Williams -

SW6335 Fired Brick

K-1728CHESAPEAKEC_LAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1728CHESAPEAKEC_LAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

0 7 . 0 8 . 2 0 1 6

TROY, MICHIGAN

0 7 . 0 8 . 2 0 1 6

TROY, MICHIGAN

007

KEY PLAN1" = 30'-0"

5
10 20 50

1" = 30'-0"

5
10 20 50

north

5
2010

2

1/8" = 1'-0"

5
2010

2

1/8" = 1'-0"

007

1

2008 22 007

1

008

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46



3-PROPOSED EAST  ELEVATION

4-PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION

AP3 AP1

AP3 AP3

8

GL1GL1

GL3

Ground Floor Level

100'-0"

Second Floor Level

114'-2"

Ground Floor Level

100'-0"

Second Floor Level

114'-2"

AP1

AP2

AP3

WP1

WD1

CNC

AWF

GL2

GL3

GL1

CA1

SF

 Painted Aluminum

Panel System -

 Dri-Design -

 Varies

 Painted Aluminum

Panel System -

 Dri-Design -

 Sherwin-Williams -

SW6959 Blue Chip

Composite Aluminum

Panel System -

  Alucobond -

 PVDF3 Dusty Charcoal

Glue Laminated Wood

Beam -

Clear Finish

Cast in Place

Concrete

Design at Underside of

Entrance and

Ornamental Roof

Structure

Window Frames -

Clear Anodized

Aluminum

Natural Wood

Composite Panel

System -

Prodema -

ProdEX Dark Wood

1st Floor Public

Space Glazing

Spandrel Glazing

Room Glazing

PRE-ENGINEERED PORTE -

FINISHED IN COMPOSITE

ALUMINUM PANEL SYSTEM - CA1

CA1CA1CA1

GL1

CA1

GL1GL1
GL1GL1

GL1

AP1

SURFACE MOUNTED

COLD CATHODE LIGHT

STRIP - BLUE

SURFACE MOUNTED COLD

CATHODE LIGHT STRIP - BLUE

SURFACE MOUNTED COLD

CATHODE LIGHT STRIP - BLUE

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

ROOF SCUPPER

WP1
GL1

COMPOSITE ALUMINUM PANEL

SYSTEM - ALUCOBOND -  PVDF3

DUSTY CHARCOAL

AP3

TYPICAL ALUMINUM LOUVER,

CLEAR ANODIZED FINISH

PAINTED ALUMINUM PANEL

SYSTEM - DRI-DESIGN -

PAINTED ALUMINUM PANEL

SYSTEM - DRI-DESIGN -

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS - SW7006

EXTRA WHITE

GLUE LAMINATED

WOOD BEAM -

CLEAR FINISH

PAINTED DOORS TO MATCH

METAL PANEL - AP3

PAINTED DOORS TO

MATCH METAL PANEL

- AP3

CLEAR ANODIZED

ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL

SYSTEM

GLAZING CALCULATIONS

LOCATION AREA WINDOW/DOOR PERCENTAGE
EAST ELEVATION 1st 3,303.7 SF 793.9 SF 24.0 %

2 - 4 2,316.3 SF/FLR 777.7 SF 33.6 %
5 3,175.6 SF 2,499.7 SF 78.7 %

SOUTH ELEVATION 1st 1,482.5 SF 861.2 SF 58.1 %
2 - 4 1,085.0 SF/FLR 318.8 SF 29.4 %
5 1,488.0 SF 449.9 SF 30.2 %

Third Floor Level

124'-6"

Fourth Floor Level

134'-10"

Fifth Floor Level

145'-2"

Roof Slab Level

154'-4"

T/O Mechanical Screen

168'-6"

Roof Parapet

159'-4"

WP1

CA1

CA1

AP1

AP1AP1AP1

AP3

CA1

CA1

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL2

GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2GL2

GL2

AP2

AP2

SURFACE MOUNTED COLD

CATHODE LIGHT STRIP - BLUE

ANODIZED ALUMINUM SOLAR SHADE

BY WINDOW MANUFACTURER

Third Floor Level

124'-6"

Fourth Floor Level

134'-10"

Fifth Floor Level

145'-2"

Roof Slab Level

154'-4"

T/O Mechanical Screen

168'-6"

Roof Parapet

159'-4"

Roof Parapet

160'-0"

CA1 GL3

GL3

GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3 GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3

GL3 GL2 GL2 GL2 GL2

GL2

GL2

CA1

CA1

PAINTED ALUMINUM PANEL

SYSTEM - DRI-DESIGN -

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS - SW7006

EXTRA WHITE

COMPOSITE ALUMINUM

PANEL SYSTEM -

ALUCOBOND -  PVDF3

DUSTY CHARCOAL

AP1

 Painted Aluminum

Panel System -

Dri-Design -

Sherwin-Williams -

SW6335 Fired Brick

K-1728CHESAPEAKEC_LAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

K-1728CHESAPEAKEC_LAVATORYVITREOUS CHINA

0 7 . 0 8 . 2 0 1 6

TROY, MICHIGAN

0 7 . 0 8 . 2 0 1 6

TROY, MICHIGAN

008

5 20102

1/8" = 1'-0"

5 20102

1/8" = 1'-0"

KEY PLAN1" = 30'-0"

5
10 20 50

1" = 30'-0"

5
10 20 50

north

008

3

4008

22
007

1

007

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
46


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	July 12, 2016

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT
	6. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT
	7. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number JPLN2016-0020)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	8. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU JPLN2016-0017)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0009)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Draft Minutes, July 12, 2016
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	10. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2015-0014)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	11. PUBLIC COMMENT
	12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



